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IN THE MUSTIC COURT, EAST ST. LOUIS, ILL.,

RON. RUSSELL X. TOWNSID, J. 'P., PRIZIDNG.

Saturday, November 17, 1917.

THE PEOPLE
v.

DARVEY CROOK;

and

THM PEOPLE
Va.

GRACE YJNT, MARY DOE,
EMMTA ROM and RUBY NELSON.

Couieel for the Plaintiff: L. V. Wolcott, Assistant
Staye's Attorney;

Counsel for the Defendants: G. C. Borders and W.L.Co1qey.



Mr. Wolcott. The peple are ready.

Vr. Cooley. !To Borders said be would be here, aba I

would rather wait till he gets here. He represents the

oefentants, and I represent the man who owns the buildirt.

Yr. Wolcott. We will try the case of the people against

Grace Yent and Ruby Nelson. That will be the firet case on

trial.

The Court. Let all the *itnesses be sworn in this case.

This Is the case of People against Grace Yent and Ruby Nel*

con. Hold up your right hand and be sworn.

(The witnesses mere sworn by the eourt).

TESTIMONY OF ELI CHRISAN,
Called for the Plaintiff.

BY M. WOLCOTT:

Q. Do you speak the English language?

A. Yes. Not very good.

Mr. Borders. What case are you now trying?

Mr* Wolcott. People versus Grace Yent and 'Ruby Nelson.

Q. What is your name?

A. Eli Chrisan.

Q. Where do you live?

A. St. Louis.

Q. What street and number?

A. 1709 South Broadway.

Q. Do you khow these two girls over here (Indicating

Grace Yent and Ruby Nelson). Did you ever see them before,

either of them?

A. I have seen this one two times.

wam 
WOMM"
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Q. Which one?

A. This one. (Indicating Ruby Nelson).

q. Do you krw her ndne?

A. I don't know her name.

Q. Where did you see her?

A. Right here some place in some store.--iron store---

Ctove atore. I don't know what kind business it Is.

q* On what street?

A. I don't kww.

q. Describe it; this street, or that street over there,

or that street on the other side.

A. Across the street from the court.

Q. When did you see her?

A. Last Thursday night, week ago, once; and latt

Saturday I was in the morning .to see her.

q. Tell the court hat, if anything, you did there.

A. Yes, I did. She calledwmrin.

Q. Tell the court what.

A. She called me in, and I go with her upstairs.

Q. You went with her upetairs?

A. Yes.

q. What did you do upstairs?

A. Well, sleep with her.

Q. Sleep with her?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. Noiv, how lodg did you sleep with her?

A. Not long; ten minutes.

Q. Now, when you say 'sleep aith her", tell the
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Court .hat you did, if anything. Just tell the C-ourt.

A. Well, she asked me d-fra dollar. I give it to her

a dollar, and so I laid down with her, and get a dollar

and come back.

Q. What old you do after you laid down In bed?

A. Paked.

Q. What day was that?

A. The first one was, that is Thursday a -seek ago.

Q. Last Thursday a xet ago. Do you know wbat day or

what date it was?

A. Thursday night.

q. And you say you were there a second time?

A. The second time was Saturday about 10 o'clock;

something like that.

Q. What Saturday now do you speak of? Today?

A. Today week ago.

q. And tel the Court whether or not you gave her

anything the second time you went there.

A. The second time I give it to her a dollar.

The Court. What did you give her that dollar for?

A. Because bhe asked me for it.

Yr. Wolcott. q. What did you do that teae?

A. Same thing like before.

Q. The same thing as you did before?

A. Yes.

Q. You mean by that you went to bed tith her?

A. Yes.

Q. And had intercourse?
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A.

qo

A.

Q.

A.

YMr.

Now?

Did the same thing you did before?

Yee.

To use the vulgar expressionmyou fucked her again?

Yes*

Woloott. That's all.

CROSS-EXAMINATION.

BY R. CCOLEY:

Q. Where did you say you live?

A. 1709 South Broadway.

Q. What do you do over there?

A. Work in some saloon; 1900 South Third Street.

Q. vou work in a saloon at 1900 South Third Street?

A. Yes.

Q. When did you sork there last?

A. I work last night last.

Q. When did you work--how Idng have you bee working

at that store?

A. Not very long; pretty near about three or four

weeks; something like that.

Q. Who is the proprietor of that saloon?

A. Theodore Rulan.

q. What number is that?

A. 1900 South Third.

Q. St. Louis, Missouri?

A. St. Louis, Missouri.

Q. What were you doing over here on Thursday a eek

ago?Fl



A. Wells vWc come, You know, to see a £rierd of mirwe

round here.

. Ihc wvas the friend?

A.- TUnk.

Q.. Stave Unk?

A. Yes.

Q. VTi ,-e does Steve Unk live?

A. He used to. live

Q. ~elsta r !:Eoela isn1t 6it?

A. Yes.

Q. Ycu w-.nt over t-- see Steve?

A. Yes, and he Jidnl't w-s home.

Q. Then what did .-c do?

A. Take a little -,l k.

Q. Where did you vwalk?

A. The - ,me - we ccme over here.

0. Whto s with you?

A. Another, friend of mine over here.

Q,. Wynt is his nr.e?

A. Peteo I "o n t kno-a hi s name.

Q. Wt hours do ycu i- ~.t thit saloon over in

St. Louis?

A. I v.'aKsOrrietimes d-aY timesa; next nreck scire tiires

niffht times.

Q.Commnencing i-. wee-k "o, wLere y u working :,d~.y or

night s?

A. I 'Aofrxted dhyS.

6-jrA

I

Ms
Ax
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7 A. This xaek I work nights.

Q. L: st week ycu worked days and the wiek before

ycu worked nights?

A.D yes.

Q. So ycu, a week ago last Thursday, you were work-

in* at night, were ycu?

A. To, not at night. I work soie times - he go out

for all day, you know let mre out.

Q. To. ycu didn't v-ork that Thursday night?

A. !'o.

Q. Why didn't you?

A. Vell 1 I s Go out, - told him I -o out.

Q. Can you o out anry time you :ant to?

A. Swe I can any t.ime I want to - day times.

Q. .' salary do y:u get over there? What pay?

A. Oh,* ain't much - 010.00 or 11.00.

Q. And if ycu want to go an;y time, ycu just -o invay?

A. Sur-.

Q. If you ant to stay, you just stay?

A. Yes, sure, if he go out.

Q. You can- to if:et St. Louis thlat Thursday?

A. Ye s, s ir.

Q. Wt time did you ccma over here?

A. I leave abcut half p-ast four - half past five

something like that.

Q. id this friend of yours come with you?

A. Yes.

Q. Wh t .c e -our f ier0d do? What ic ht-i business?

A. SLJae tIrC. e won in the %m lce.
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I-

Q.

A.

Q.

A.

A.

Q.

saloon?

A.

Q.

A.

Q.
A.

Q.
A.

Q.

A.

A.

.Tr.

Mr.

Q.

Then you

A.

Q.
dark?

4x6

4.

:!e also works at the same pl&ce?

T he don't work.

Whe e does he work?

I don't knQw.

Where did you see him that day?

He lived upstairs.

Over that saloon, and you lived upstairs over that

No,

Wnhre doycu live?

South roadway, 1709.

Are you married?

17o, sir.

Were you ever married?

I ::s, but my wife in the old country.

HO.v lo1g have you been in this country?

About ten years.

Are you a naturalized citizen?

17o, not naturalized.

Wolcott: Oh, that is 11 immaterial.

Coley:

You say you left over there abr:ut whLt thne, now?

left over there?

Half past four to half past five.

Abcut half pust four to half past five. Was it

It w..an't very dark whr Wa >eft.

What car did you come over en?

Brod::yto Wshingtonthr-n we tf ake - I don't knw
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9 what car, you know - acres river. We take the Broadway

care

Q. Well, what car did you take?

A. Broadway.

Op MW.ere did yo .a get - cf f ? 7-d you take a.'trannsf er ?

A. I take the transf fcr Brotadway.

Q. To what car?

A. To Broadway.

Q. I see. Then ycu went out Bro..dway, did you?

A. Why, I don't know what cur it was.

Q. "id you get off here and go out cn a car some way

out here to Steve Unk's?

A. T:.-ke Broadway car, yes.

Q. WhEt time did you get out to St cre Unk's?

A. Couldn't tell you -:- t time it was.

Q. About whet time was .t?

A. I don't remember wht time.

Q. Was it nine o'clock at night?

A. I don't knolv if it was.

!r. Wolcott: Jus4 a moment. T:uis isn't proper cross

examination. This mn isn't thedefendant.

The Court: You asked h!m the question on direct exam-

inaticn where he a;a that day. Now let him tell where he

wass. That is p-rt of it.

M1r. Coley:

Q. Wh t time did you &et out there?

A. I couldn't tell you.

Q. You lef ' over there about f ive?

A. Four - half past four or five.
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10 Q. Did you go straight out to Steve Unk's?

A. Yes.

Q. How lorn did it take you?

A. Hour and a half.

Q. How long did you staiy at Steve Unk's after you

got there?

A. -oe didn't stay there.

Q. Who did you find there?

A. An old man.

Q. What old man?

A. I don't know.

a. Were you ever out to Steve Unk's before?

A. Sur e.

Q. Have y(u ever - how m!any times have you b-emto

Steve "Uk'?

A. I don't know.

q. Didn't ycu used to xork :t Steve Unk's, and work

over on th i eis side?

A. 1ot here 3n this side. I used to .ork for him in

Q~. :oly long a-o has that been?

A. About three years ao.

Q. Now you didn't find Steve there, did you?

A. No.

Q. Where w he?

A. I do't Iknow.

Q. Did you usk f or him?

. I asked f or him - the old man.

;*Ile d idr.'t Iknow?
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11 A. ITo.

And soyouotce a walk?

A. Yes.

Q. Where did ycu w-slk?

A. We took a :alk right away ail come this way.

q. What street did you walk on?

A. Broadway.

Q. You ::alked down Broadway. How far did you walk

on Broadway?

A. Over here .n what you call - where the curs go

to the bridge.

Q. Then what did you do?

A. Come around here.

Q. 1L t street?

A. I don't ::now ':hat you c11 that street, where them

cars Fo ,p.

Q. Collinrsville Avenue?

A. What?

q. Was it this street where all the o:rs turn?

A. Yes.

Q. Hlow far did ycu go up that street?

A. Just around here.

Q. Wht is roun. here?"

A. H1issouri - w-htever yo.'.eall that street.

Q. Where did ycu c- T tem is ouri? Waich way did

you o Cn ITiscouri, to the right or left?

A. Went up th.t sa (inicting).

Q. To the ri-ht?

A. Yes, take the ca.r and -o home.

W-yll 1.7- 9
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All-~;,

Thatis what you did on Thursday night?

Yea.

That is all you did on Thursday night, is it?

Th::t is all I did.

llow you have just told just exActly how it Ul

hwe you?

Sure I have.

How then, on SLLturdaty, lzst - Saturday, did you

here n SEtu-day?

Yc-s, r.

Whazt time did you come over?

I corme over in the morning.

What time iN the morning?

About, pr tty near rine o'clock.

Where did you go .ton ysu canme ove, here that

1l

0coMS

You turned aro nd Ccllineville Avenue?

Yes.

Well, whot did ycu do then?

Vel, I ':ont to sc3e her again.

Hold on nov. rn't te±ll re Lt:.. . Lzt did ycu

12

437

Q.

A.

().

A.

Q.O

hay-pened,

A.

back over

A.

Q.
A.

Q~.

A.

Q.
r orning?

A.

Q.

A.

Q.
A.

A.

block.

Q.

A.

Q.

A.

Q.

I go same place.

To where?

Just over here (indicating).

\here did you get off the car?

Right here.

Well, then, what did yo do hen you got off?

I just got down and get down in wound here this

rx""

hL
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13 do? Where did you go when you turned round Collinsville

Avenue?

A. Tust over here. Stop off he re on Missouri.

Q. Then what did you do?

A. Just '.alk and t.ede a .alk on the sidewalk.

Q. Did you see Mr. Wolcott that morning?

A. Who?

Q. TAis man, Wolcott (indicating).

A. Yes.

Q. Where did you seehim?

A. Iec n' t know.

Q. Well, tell me where you sc-w him. You know where

you saw him. Tell me.

A. I don't know.

Q. You don't know him?

A. May be I seen him now fi ct.

Q. Didn't ycu see him that morning?

A. When?

Q. Th;-t morning.

A. That?

Q. ThAt Saturday rornirg?

A. Mo.

Q. Iid you see tiis rai-r. thut morning ( indi eating

Mr. Stocker)?

A. I seen him.

Q. Where did you ee him?

A. !e come over here aorces the street when I wanted

to co into the room in the tore.

. Did you se tais iran? (i:.dicatirg).



A.

Qo

A*

and asked

Q.

A .

QOe

A.

Qo
A.

A.

lived.

44723

Yes, sir.

Here did yci T him?

T-hen I tried tG =s in, ancd ri-lit away lie come

me what I wc.tscrn up the re.

Is th~tt the rst time ,rou ever saw Tcny, th, .t

Yurv2.vsuw _ Lnbefore in ycur life?

Where did yo,.- _ec him now?

HO0W? S~me rl_;eupstaira -up t'herea.

Where wits "u;.7 2aer, ?'

I dcntt know.

TVa-s i--n a.a tr=-

Outside of s~~ tore?

S r.ne place 7!mnted to go, -;,er.- tr-ose girls

%ij-t street 7;"- it cn?

I dcn't 'know; -4-r=ouri Avenue mzzy be.

14issouri Avenue?

I think so.

All ri -jit 9 th-ts where you s; -. him?

YOSS Sir.

rid yo~u spea,,k jr, im?

He asked m~e h,, I want. I t,.ld him Iw~nted to

c~e ~r.

Go in where?

in n, room* intc Cstore.
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15 Q* T .is mnn asked ycu that? This man here? (Indi-

cating Mr. Stocker.)

A. I don't know whid one.

q. Well, this man, either one of them now? (Indi-

cating Mr. Stocker, Mr. O'Brien and Mr. Ames).

A. I guess t'mt one - big one. (1!r. O'3rian.)

338 Q. Is th..t tie ;an?
438

A. Yes.

Q. Now you stV1a him w here?

A. Sime place, on the tore.

q. In the tore?.

A. Out the front.

Q. Out in fsnt of th: store. Whose store ms tkst?

What kind of a sc ::s it?

A. oves was in there.

Q. Iow yu h.a: Sot around to chere there w s se

a to vs, and M1r. Stock r was th ere in front of th t, mz he?

A. The store didn't w.s open that time.

11:. Wolcott: Now, your ionor, there is more leewia

been ziven here - this isn't cross examination. This isn't

the defendant. I asks& nothing indfrect about thtt.

I!. Coley: I wnt to test my imn, ani I must tast him.

I have a ritht to.

The Court: I t himt uesticn him.

. I"r. Coley:

Q. He said, ichat do you want to do?u

A. .Y>s

Q. You sid youwante to :o nd see a girl?

A. '"unt ed to.;-o inside. I didn't know who he e
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16 0,Q. Why d id you ask him to go inside?

A. Wl1, he askell me - say, wltt you wnt?" And

I toll 'Tiim all about it.

Q. Wa thc.t the fi:3t time you saw him now?

A. Ye sir.

Q. You haven't seen him any place else since?

Tho w .s with him? Was anybody with him?

A. I gue3s this o e, and this one - that one fini-

cating).

Q. These two together?

A. yes.

Q. Were they standing inkont of the store?

A. To, Just come :.:hen I wanted to Go in, and so,

ou know, asked me v:}rt I wantedd to do, uni I told him ull

a'out it.

Q. Ju told M.Jr. l .bout it?

A. y sir.

Q. You told hi ycu was over here to get iteredurse

with some .voman, did ycu? You told him you 'w.ted to -o

in?

A. Wh-t I wanted to do, so e ashcw me who he is, and

so I go with them.

Q. Whe e did you goA ith them?

- A. Well, he take me clong.

Q. Took you alcny from whera? Where did you stz-.rt

from?.

A. Fromn the door.

Q. You wec e right <. the door, ws you?

A. Yes.
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17 Q. And you all went inside, di.d you, all frour of

you?

A. No, I didn't aus in t'i.t time.

Q. Well, whe T9 was iou?

A. In the sidewalk.

Q. Right in front of that place?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. And now, did he Give you anything?

A. VhRo?

Q. This man hre Cindicating).-

A. No, didn't give me nothing.-

Q. This man (indicatir)?

A. No

Q. - Is is an ( ind ic,-ting) ?

A. No.

Q. Ilid this ,ran Cive you anything? (Ini n

1.1r. Wolcott) .

A. none, never.

Q. Did an-body -ive ycu an.thi;n?

A. To, not a thine in the :orld.

Q. Ycu didn't have L tr.n in the world in your
hIqnd, did ycu.

A. 1o.

Q* Tobody give you anythinge, did they?

A. I will tell you how it wts.

*39 I ant you totell me ho it as. DiI anybody
439~

i e ou a'nthir like that showing , th- -vitn3ss a dollar

bill).
A. Yes.

-Ar



1l. Who was it?

A. This man ( indiouting).

Q. V1h are was it?

A. This man (indicating).

Q. Where was it?

A. Office.

Q. Vhat office?

A. te ti t ve Off ic e.

Q. In the Detective Office?

.A. Yes.

Q. Whore was that?

A. In the Court.

n. I thought you sai4 when you got out you went

right over in front of thl.-t building?

A. Then he t .e re uUin the office.

Q. Then you didn't .eet him there?

Xr. olcott: Noa, r Honor, he hen explained here

that he first; xent to the place where he 3xw the girl atnd

then he suw the officers. If you will let him tell his

story, he will tell it.

7.r. Coley:

Q. They took ,oU to the office, did they?

As YeS.

0. Whzt did you tell them in front of th,-t store?

A. He inkeJ itle wh1t I wanted to .o; then I told

him. I don't knon who he is.

Q. I see. So than you went -where did you go from

A. Well, froa the door?
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19 (a,. yes*

A. He take me round and rut me zound in the

basement.

Q. Took you over in the Ci ty IL:11 and put you in

t:he basement?

A. Y-s.

Q. Who vias over there whe4rou got there?

A. Another couple follvs in '.h co.

Q. Who tre they? t -. te stec men there?

(Indica.ting r. Stockcr, "-r. 0'3rien and ',r. Ames.)

A. Toa se:n -t S asawas all in there.

A. ? o or three.

A. Is tre.anybody els in this room thut was the re?
Q. Anybody now in the ,oom here there at

that time? Look ell xound.

A. This boy was in th,3re too.

Q. Anybrdy else in there?

A. I don't :now.

Q. Well, look and see now. Be careful.

A. I don't krow. It's the first time I seen it now.

Q. . e-there nry other body there?

A. I don't know fior sure

. Well, do ;ru etanybody in this room that wits there?

A. I don't kn only I see them.

. o *? unbcly ~else now? You ca.n see gect

cantt you?

As Oureo
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Q. Did you see anybody else in this room that wsa

over there that day?

A. I ee everybody in there, but I don't remember.

Q. Well, do you see anybody else that you ae sure

was there?

A. Sure, I was there.

Q. No, I say, do you see anybody el3e that was there?

A. Well, I don't can tell.

Q. Well, was 7r. Wolcott there?

A. I didn't seen him?

Q. Ycu didn't see him?

A. To, sir.

Q. You didn't oe him at all?

A. ITo, sir.

Q. 1ell, was he there?

A. I don't know. I didnIt seen him.

Q. N ow then, you ay they gave ycu something. Wh'at

did they give you?

A. One follow riLrke'd one doll--r and ycu Knoi asked

me toc go up there.

Q. One fellow marked a dollar?

A. Yes.

Q. Ani gave ycu that, did they?

A. TTy dollar marked.

Q. They marked your dollar?

A. Ys, sir.

Q. It was Arrur dola they -uxked?

A. Yes, sir.

.*.'hMt els- did the.- 1ve you besidoc that?

20

440
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A. A little piece of paper.

Q. What was al that?

A*. IMY n te.

Q. Whit kind of paper was that, white or yellow?

A. Yellow.

Q. That else did they give you?

A. Nothing else.

q. Are you sure about that?

A. Sure.

Q* Did they put down anything on anything else?

A. HP akgd me to Lut my nane on p4per ani on

the dolhx he marked it, but I don't, so I ,uess he looked

aftec me, and -so you knuw I wculd so up there.

Q. All right then, wh.t did you do?

A. I o to her upstairs.

Q. Yes.

A. And :he asked for me for a dollar and I :ave it

to her.

Q. Where did you go first?

A. Into the store.

m* Who did you see in the store?

A. A fellow.

Q* All right. Come here Crook. Ie this the

man? (Indic;ting Darvy Crook).

A. I an not sure.

Q* You are not sure. Was there two men in th

A. Yes, sir.

Q. Po you Lcathe other felIow .ny wh.re?

A. irst time I seen him there, I don't know.

.11
ere?
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22 Q. :ow wht did you sq to this man, if he was the

man, what di d yc.u s y to him?

A. I said, 'good-morn ing.e

Q. What 4id he say?

A. le SAd, "jool morning. "

Q. Then rht did you say?

A. And I looked .round, ycu know, the other fellow

was in thir , I waEs ashmed right away to ask him go

upstairs and whoae :.a the g irls, so I sq I nt to buy a

stove.

Q. All ric-ht. HNow what else? Wrt e losa vas said?

A. And they said plenty over here. I said, "I want

tht stove. Wh.t- the fire is in here."

Q. You wo-nted the stove the fire was in?

A. Y.s.

Q. Now :- t else?

A. And he id charged 0. for it.

Q. Well?

A. And I .id, "I ain't rot th*.t much money for th.t

stove.'

Q. ?/lt:t else?

A. So the girls come dovn cr. the steps.

Q,. Whatt, irls?

A. Thes.t lit '1e one;

Q. Ruby?

A. I dcr.'t .:now.

2:. Coley: Come iie:e, Trs. Yent (Vrs. Yent end Ruby

Telson C-ne fornyWl).

Q. In t::is tie omen th.t come, Mrs. Yent?
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23 A. !Tog the oth~ar ones

q. She c~.~e do~vn on the steps?

A. Yes.

CL, All richt. T'ht else now?

A. An&. he 5aids Zo U Stairs.' SEhe will sell y-ou

4 stove.*

Q. Whe ws this -.- oman at thW,' time? (Ind-I.c tins

7:!rs. Yent).1

441 As I didn'tIC seen her.

q. You are sure -- ou didn't sc-en her?

A. I am surl.

Q. Then w ditd %.-,:u do?

A. Go to hier.

Q. Wll, you went upstairs, didn't you?

A. Y:-S.

Q.Yltell the Ccurt hre ;-a wu.t kind of r - l'.ce

t"I'l.t1is 1.sttirs. How Ira.-r rooms -:aup there?.i:

A. One ro.om %vh.e we w-.s.

Q. VThere w~s it?

A. A little room zur.d one bed . ni a little stove, and

-I on't Iknow hez icw may dra;..e:rsgycu "know; photocraphas,1

Fiuess four of them, %.nd :i few -pictures - four tpictu--3s -

soitiethinc, like that

Q. All right. rWs thc.:e uny cther rc.oms u, stairs?

A. I didn't wius in.

q. Yo u didn't ree .- ny other rom?

A. 3Too Sir.

q. Yo.,i do n't "Onoo: v*h-1th:,r th-!re is uny other tot=

ujr L-r rnot?

f I

I

MW
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24 A. o.

Q. Thtt did you do with that little slip of paper?

A. I throwad it in there.

Q. Throwed it whre?

A. Into the drawer.

q. Wh..t did you do the t for?

A. Well* you know because tr.49e look for me or somie*

thin& ffor ure I ws the e . T'ht is wat I lone.

r. hat did y-ou ut th -t n tht drawer for?

A. Wll, I t, l ou.

Q. l : s it? I don't know.

A. e 1:e a.sked me I was to her before, I told him,

then m e- '.(, chu.nzes the dollar or ut it some lace so

didn't fli:1 t how ha marked it, co I rut the little paper.

Q. Y.ru ut the per in the drver?

A. Yes, dr.

Q. '.n nih.:t did you do?

A. Ccae down.

Q. 2id you see Hids Gardner up there?

A. ''.:are at?

Q. rid you one Mis Gardner up there?

A. 1o0 when I come -

Q. tyrtle Gardner, dlid you <teher? Did you ok

for Mytle G.rdner?

A. 1c.

Q. !d yo ev-r see M'yrtle G.,rdner?

A. I dcn't 'Kno whtt her name is.

Q. 7id you evcr s-'e Myrtle G zrtne at the tur Hotel?

'id yo,, ever~see ZRry?
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A. I dcn't know.

Q. Tiri cu ever se MaIry?

A. There?

Q. Ot at F'teve Unkc's place. Pic ;you ever see the

girl they "l1ed Thry?

Ur. "olectt: sow, Your ionor, this is not cross

examinaticn.

Tr. OCe-: It is cro0s examination.

The Ccurt: I do'r.t think that is rrope-r cross examin-

aL.ticn, at this 1-oint.

Mr. Coley:

Q. 't ;-C--:.Ox E- Girl c 1led Ery?

A. ow w.s I to know ?

Q. wl - d 'ncw wiethir you do or not. I am

asAin- you. : u vaow . i nl n.,med 1'try?

A, I do'lt IkZnow.

mai yoU s her up thc:e?

A. . te i. I seen her now, may be I remember; but

I couldn't tell you nothing about it.

Q. you ask about .aury?

A. 3%

Q. Are yr u sure you didn't?

A. lKe.

Q. Yes think about that?

A. 7ell, -l- ri-ht.

Q. T1ow, . -10 oU any? Did yo u sk aout 1Lry?
A. ~

Q. .Yc -re sure -but that?

A. I -r ure.
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gilo iv e 11Ey u dollar?
26 Q. id you tell this girl

To give "'ry that dollar th.t you n:rded her?

A. N7o, sir.

44,xQ. There did you give Liis airl that dollar? Wh.;re

was you when y: u -ive her that dollar?

A. Right in te rcom.

Q. In the roomv. or on the stairs?

A. mi nhe room.

Q,. In the room?

A. s sir.

Q. 7ow, you are just as sur:- of thL.t u yoq . can be?

A. Yes, sure.

Q. How long were you up there?

A. Fight or ten minutes.

Q. Th n what did you do?

A. Then come down.

Q. Then wher. did you co?

A. Out on the street.

Q. Then whoi ce did you go?

A. Then ri'ht away see th en :.nd :o up.

Q. Eight away you saw what , .r"?

A. Put me down in the detective office.

Q. Who took you down in t1;edtective office?

A. hen I cot !r:n I come can on the street, :<nd I

meet ry fri end - i-e -dted f or me, zni so y.u knov: I come

ovn, u, now, because he tcld me -cc% - on the windowss,

you know, a:nd I -o - I 'c-r3d, yc; know, hv look me up, so

I toll him I as up thr:e.

Q. Ws Aiey with you ve r.u 'eI over the that

day?
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U)

A. TNickey?

A. I don't know wh.-o thc-Lt 3ik

9,. Don'tyukrI 'iky

A. 1Yo.

q- Did* You naver mee~t 111m?

A. ticokey? ITO.

Q. Yu dcr.'t krcvw him?

Q6 !TOwl When .1oucu ~ over -cu went bc.,k over to the

City HHIP 1,did IOU?

A. yesI sir.

Q - row in the ezr~' cfrice?

A. Y., sSir.

7: 1 -.-. t did youi do tlaen?

A.I told th.: m I jvcs done.

1Z. 7h, d-id thay give you?

A. IN, io ?

Q. f-he people over the:e?

Q.Didn't they aive 3rcu zrythiqZ?

q T o w , l e t -, ee t t 'i o r i t1 t . i d y cu s e e e. t i c k

A. Njoa air.

0,. Did ycru hrcw th,.ce s siolk vom~n utystuirs?

A. !To 9

Q. di-h.t ,,-,u heaar th, .rc xt,s "Sick -.. an .v.. ttdra?

A. I :,eard o~ne of ' thc Jetective-s come t..clr. .,d told

rsopipmr

I
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'U.

f

I

them two lady tnd one sic~k, 'Mat 1Im". -,'- cw wh--t - whro si

Q. Now -wilmt rme yoct mf oer -zzaonFS&t-urday?

A. Well, I like, you tnw o c al~e :azain.

Ma ~o sent ro.-you Z cce a on 2:tturlay?

A. 1-obody.

Q. You just came cf' ycur own free i will?

. In the mmorni-ng?

A. In the T-:orniflz.

Q. And then you went aro md t~ zIyc,; tet thez

detec tivus?

A. 7hen I tr--izd to ;o -1-e :Gor ka'---Cwooksthe

dioor- locked*

,. Was ycu ~c n-, time - - ±et: Frid-.yp

A. !To a Sir.

2.7 ntyu Lt. ~5~r !7t e ve ~?
A. ro, air.

V. r, fe v; ^ tt; v -a -nk e c, n 4t-,i:-8 - 6c1& in't ;-u?

A. Jl I 1h.eard it w 5o rebl j

Q., yru 1heard :.b~lut it?

Q. LvzIt -o .i be un :itf 3 for a- aZnkc ir. cAhr

d ek.

.1

a

7os Sir,

7.co Wolcott: I'O'Go
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29 that all sorts cf leewuy should be given h'3re, 'on -ccount

of the charge t i-t has 'ezn broCht ag-Ltinst 3re, this thing

is goin; too fX.r. It doesn't nuxtter whether Steve Unk is

443 ever on trial c= not , so far as this case is coneerned.

Th Court: It is inkaterial here.

v. Coley: "%11, he has answered t nyh-. It don't

make n; diferenie,

Q. 7ow, you rerc: have seen or heard tBt of these

city cf ficils, h:iff's cf'fice men, until u et them

right it. front of' tht store?

A. How is ?inht?

Q. You never hAd s n : rd tell of Tony Stocker

z.nd 2".ike O'B'ier _r.! : r. k.: s* until you met them right in

front of4 that to b you?

A. Yes, - tr

Q.-t--f:t th;e oevrsawor'herdtell

of them?

A. Y o, Sir.

Q. An they -skie yo- , here you sie , goin' you

told them yc s in there to have inteccoursie ith a

womn?

A. He e re what. I v:wnted to do in here.

Q* ;Re <skE ;ou wi.1. yoai vnted to do. That w.s

ten o'Clock in the Lcornin , m.s it?

A. t 1ing like that.

Q. 's t: 3occ of t i. t tlace open?

Q.Wsit !Isaked?

A. Lookec1.
Q. It oz::ed u: it, at t n ,'clock n thC cninz?
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A. T,- :' first t:!' e *:e 1 tr-fcfJthle door tc !-o in it

was 1ock1d,. nd thc eco.1t:m .henI -o "round &Lml~n it

A~a opin, so 1 o jin.

,7:OW vfar= t)>rt wire they?

A. I don't :ron

4. Yru s .y th'-e f irst tI'me e door \v3 locked, Lz

wh -nr.yo-u ve n t LL, , 1.in i t I o olk e lfo I'o~1nz arart w.:s

it?

As V-11,1 I .iaa c:e ;r~ to thiL Court, :unc when I

c~o buck.

Q, T-11thle OC:urt7; w court.?

A. Ti-,~tt %now , ou c 7-1 them -that stra-t h.t-

,iver you x11thern?

Q. Yu 1-1c al ~ ~kc-Ut

A. Y-1 oI sir.

t*,Andte n -a ec: bnc k n af ou.nd thle -ior

unlozked?

A. Yes# *cIr.

uV s I t ~af i n3 t t me or tre c o at .1n -,thI ,t y ou

q. Adtihen Zyoi ,e-.t c.1&t r~1C ..round the puk?

A. I --o out .i .u-ru&; ,vhr, iie 3tr-eg he

","!-o 'Iook'el for you?

c 1 - e~ ie 10 0 u~a ?

A. T2:t , . r 10 'fie .f t- rML rk.1-f
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31 me that dollar.

Q. And 0ru .i ;o :me t : t of the door?

A. Tc4 70heeet re at the dcor.

* Then ycu ent - then the d3cor :os olced at th .t
timb~e ?

* 7aked - .round the ark?
A. Ycs, sir.

* Thexr t back 'xnd thl toor : open?

A. Ye's, t'-en I c a zred tim c:c open.

Q* 13. -oa f et time th. o ?

A. Y .

Q* And -77r. Stocker asked \you : - :y" .nt I# crnd

told hi-m, ti ycu.

A. Sur2.

Q. You tld him ycu ::nted to et n the to a vonn?

A. Told hi I ":er.t 3 c o i r- e.

Q* You J -Cdhmca o tre ol? Yatl

him what for?

A. I 1J:'t tcl2d .:im whot for, ,ut -sZ ;t.ntd to go

r th tore.

* zi t ye te11 him vbd y a te tc et in there

'o r?

A. L.st tim ItTll him.

iA. Y-'ir t ou d1:1.oointe

forts?

Q* il:'C 111 imwht yoc- 4,0 o oo r the

limot b? " 7 t 1o ll':m cu nTt ed tc b uy :: h'n Z

- - I

-1

muffi9mom"m
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A. I u tell him wrt to go i the tore.

Looc ba Yaaya d id n' t want to tell ybod tht ycu

was in -cc ,,oz e busineSs, did you?

A. Why, wh n he Lsk. me fcr sure, Lrd I "-now who *-e

is, then I tall hin Al about it.

!-. u1 ' to tell him All .- bout itt, vck?

A. Sur .; .why rot?

. h. did t ou tll him ;c '. v,ntedI to buy .love,

or buy scme furnItuve?*

. Wll, I An' t know.;. :He k!rcv tha.t place before.

Q. Well, :..t : ha did? Ile didn't know cdi

he ?

O: "oett: ota srun.

Q. Hedidn't know yo1, did e?

Q. Solkr. Why didn't you just say, "

-2 '-0 Fu second hand furniture?'

A. When he how me the st1 r I don' t VwAnttt. i

L. An. 1o vart to tell the txuth.

Q. So y o tld him yo : tryi to ct in thce to

a v.ct.an, did you?

A. Yce-.

Q. "hen %who t J13!Je 7.

A. 11- t .1e r e u in t h'cw ne nt.

A. I .d . : t .I tL
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5Q . pit! .e .(Y, "I tUC-t V: to ,o w -h rm?

A. Sure.

Q* 1Th2:::1lse did lie s'y?

A. 2t1n. I don'Z- %ou.

Q. You do-n't know?

A. I forgot.
Q. You rs ih:im?

4,. i 1 ret you?

*. eko et me in detective office.

Q* A'.e .ked oru tc go down in thie office

A. .jac.

Q. Ycu :ent down.71 d d t 'ayci o down t De?

A. C'..t don on .. i - .

Q '. d he dy to fcou t.hncr,?

A. Af t'r I -et down, ycu .:canr, o

Q* Eme ry,. s-.t down cn .. c.iJr\ 0. P' o34 s e i

to cu?

A* He : r'..l i om n :re; to z ed osre

*. :e r ever 9 .id ~...:th:rthin to ycu?

A. 6e U. but I -nr't emember.

Q. :.- 1cr.: i nC sit tihre ar.d smoke?

A. I it .viut ft.a e lven - c)Are t2in like t-..

. 4* YO.: t~ n I ft:I e j . "z e: ot

up ;n :.k. .cniteprk?

A. Y"o tos .. .

Q. I V, L t I'-n1 a0out 11-t :''S lUct+I -.. ZI

bou m ? t t e yo v, en ,tdon, y '. I '.1 heocl c.-.,u went .
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24 in the tore?

A. Yes.

Ma* Whe did he L.; to you ::h. ;u wort c n thee?

A. :0.rktcd the Io1U.r 4nd y "So ahead.

Q. Cu . wlhere?

A. By th2 store.

445 Q. Then come kck, did he?

A. Ys,:e at done, cure, I come

r*1id he telt ' -o-e oayoy ettic wzas down

there?

A. Who?

A. I t > r.ny .ie? w.s - you kIncw -.

4* Jus'u .o:<< h "u Zszt ion. , Y u s.., dcit:ntton

with Mr. Sto Ak', -n& nw vt J1d Mr. Rocker say to you?

*Tuet tAll rie x1is worX8s, .1- C' 'o.n the first ti -e

in ch detective ofi e, t1 d id MLr. Stoc ker . toyoU?

A. HesidL "e, rk yco L do3Lc-r, xn l' , ch

A. y

'r. Wolcott: .Tuut . . t:is cCrversatio

.i the azran',e off the deffendnt, it wetd

'be ct I onr ble o n the pirt (f the d'reafen30 -I;skei

sth.t ecner'- tion -

Ccley: nInterprin, ." ''e f has to desire
to et du l .cpt::,* ": ~. t th facts
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t. 7Tccott: ITeith or have wv w! eir e to concelJI

:n;ythin, but you avC been oVer the ;roLnd u dozen time.

The Court: Pfoc-ed.

Tr. Colel-:

. t:c nid now h - i L<c 1 Ur" - iarkeI this

dollar "gLo abi.aud?"

A. Ty doltlur.

Q. Yc o Ah Cc1 r .At of Iceret ,and Cave

it to him?

A. 1'i asked mre how aul h a.

Q.lh 1 dn' ycu - . to hm* - I r.; t t w-nt to do

a t1in- like tht?"

A. I am 3dr't iL.a

Q. Pll rirht. HTow what did e :.next?

A. He o o here sder un lut "our

r.xne ove2r he:re." I ut mny name or.et. I her adgo

aho ~xd.

Q. 1 that all he id, ro' Lo s ?

A. I was o,k yc$.*

Q. The1 i. s .l 'e told "ou?

A. Ias.

. e 'u te~s,':: 1.3 ;uk - ' " t - Q-,m e is

tis r...me; now -o .he.ad?" Is th t it x-.s? In that

right?

A. How?

A. He. ido .d?

A. I :Oc to thef. . s 3. 1.. * '
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Q. Which door did yo- ;o out, now?

A. In front.

. On the Third Street side? The sqme door you

c c in?

A. Yes, the 'ame door.

Q. Then did ycu v.1k .-. round the I.rk?

A. I ccre? in on the veet side, and so I wlked

around.

Q.. Yuu wLlked around the ,Ark?
A. Yes, sir.

Q. Then you went .i, did yotu?

A. Y:'s, sir.

Q. And t the .4y it ::apened?

A. Th:: it h 'say.

Q. To o 7.a tE;1l4' 1'(,I' oulthey would gve you

rnythi if you ou1Jio th,.t? Did 2ey romis A to

ycu ;n'thi-1 if you .culd do tht?

A. tTo.

Q. They cLught cu.,ver th-- in front of t 11ace

andou told tbern that y u w- trying to get in th to a

A. Ys t

OQ. And .'ec Ednst rrest ycu for tryinE to do that,

dic tkey?

A. ITo.

Q. Eut they took, yu in and m iAuked une of your Lellers

and snt 'uh.

A. Ycs, sir.

Q. Tha.t is the 1 it WS?
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A. y:-s.

Q. And for fer ta:t they wouldn't find the dolIlra

you. ut a yellow slit in a bu:e.u drawer th re?

A. Yes, Sir.

Q. T hit is th ':a ' it : s was it?

A. Ye, $IT.

Q. And t> n:cn hcn you oe bLck, *iher did you ot

from t-,reru?

A. I come b.-Adk into the sarme Plce.

Q. Then whLt did ;cu do?

A. Sit on a ch-ir.

Q. cw 10aIL? til about eleven o'clock, you s.y?

A* omethir, like that.

Q. Then 'hre did you o?

L. Right eo-y home.

Q,. \'hen di u rIe .ck here a in?

A. I come bck this mornin..

Q. That is the nre;xt time you cwrne b,-ck? Ycu bven't

bnbck heresince lc.d oDutur(Ly, until thin morning, hu.ve

you?

-. .h u vs ou eb e fore? ITve yc. Knr here

since ledt Sjturday?

A. 1o, just this mczming.

N. ow did ;' 0 Lrren to come ovcrc here this morninZ?

A. dl, tct> toll re I thou,.)d be over here

nine o'clock.

Q. The detective *. t3dyo u to 'o vvr h.'re t ninu

o'lo~ck :hen.?

446

VTW pm . lwmvvm
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A. Saturday morning.

Q \"Tsn't you over here ir. Judge Townser.d's office

on th loth, on the mornrning these people were arrested?

A. I7o.

Q. Ddn't rou Ic~v: these pople were arre ted?

A. 1o.

1%Q. You didn't know thp.t at all?

A. NTo.

Q. "hen did ycu finyd tht o.1t?

A. That? ht Lf nd out?

Q. You know What I aohe , I-. don't you?

A. Well, I don't k.ow :ht y;u mean.

Q. I said when did you I5:: omt they w:1 arrested?.

A. W I, he told ree out it - she is arrested.

Q. Who Ld u s o?

A. Ptootive.

Q.. Then did he tell you so?

A. Last turday.

Q. Last Cturday?

A. yeas sir.

Q. Thn youdid knowr butit

A. NTo, sir; I w..s do;wn in the bascrment how I know it.

Q. You was co0n Irthe! bAent?

Q. lid you stay d.,n t I : t in the basement?

A. P'urc.

Q. Y .c t ed IwithI yo C:, he?

. T .. t u.r t re at : i thCu?7J e3L-eIrVr
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9 A. Th1s one.

R. W3ll, .vie edid the othi fel low - whe;e did

Tony and :ike and Are s go?

A. He w is up there - Set tht company.

Q.Get wshat comran,;?

As.Wt

Q. He went on out. 9hre did he -o first?

A. I dcn't know.

Q4. Ti".ouZoe I~e oCO"ttther'e?

A. I don't '-now. I doi't a son it. !Tay be I

seen it, but I forLot it.

Q. I ues you huve forgot it. And than yuct

thee utilthey 'came backs did ycu? .

A. o"?

Q* 'ea yeY.at 4-rc in t h, bseent untiI they c.Je back?

A.. Ye, I .IdS :A e co t until tht little follow c ome

E-nd told a2e, "now you co homeand Satu ay nine o'clock

you cun. be over here."

Q. Fo. thAt i thc way of it? Th:± is ally - just

a trom ant. Tmt is our first ranme?

A. 1i.

EF --IRE-CTEAT:AI.

y 'r. Wolcott:

2J. WIL. ^* 121.8t )r.guage or, tht yellow j.0.pr ?

4-V7 cS.,or ingp e r to %nitn.os).

1 'T" It sm ae
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4C

.

A. I did.

Q. Wnt latnguue is that written in?

A. Rou'nanian.

Q. Where did you le:,ve this Iiece of paper, if

you lef t it anywhere?

A. This?

qe Ye

A. I leffin somec dr::wer, -ou know. It w.s* you

krcw, open a little bit.

Q. Where w s tbuh.t dr-twer?

A. Right on the south side.

Q. South side of ,ib4t?

A. On th-e door, and there w..s a L:it:le stove.

Q. I :now, but wh ere?

A. Right up.

Q. Tell the CCurt vheheer or ot it 7:-o in the rocm

where you went to be with this -icl?

A. Ys sir, in t e ,rom Aft :r I Eet down .nd

showed it to me.

:lr. Wolcott: Thtt is &l.

BEC" OPS R EllTION.7

By TTr. Coley:

Q. On- other quasntio. What is Ctit - I don't re-

membe r th r.me2 Yct v it, Yut I dcr't remnnbec it.

WT. t is te uare of thL t men th..t you work for cver there?

A. TAeodorc Rlulin.

Q c C'- 0 o CAn :, loon xhere oipvcrk at?
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A. Ye-. sir.

Nr. Cole~': That is all.

~r. olctt: I fust t tc usk this -- ,"n one yo~e

question. -i d -ycu evzr 3,-, this Girl (inciictine Gr~ace

Yent) ?

A. N.oI didn't.

TTI2Q7,NY OF AJU7O11Y STOCl=R9

c-lea for tahe riLintiflr.- Pi rec t FX~IIIaltion.

T' ",r. Wolcott.:

0. Y' ur rama ?

A* Anthony 'rSto-Iar.

Se or 2 FsEstec1 in Mrnt: r.L n Ljr-cst these

CShowv 
ne

A.

over a'

q9

yes. I and ns, .ncl MTk-- O'Brien.

Di .- -cu ever s~c this piece oVgar.er before?

y 3 1 c v,, per ox r06wi ne.S).

I did.

Why, I Ln 1 0O'3rI. or. got thu t cut of true woman 10c

-dre'3p, r drawer in hcnr room.

Did -,:u e tnis witness who just left the stc.r4

3ra me rn th is iece cof icl.er?

1 1+

T aol t'..-s C Rhoin - u.dollr *bill1 to vwiltncss)*

4 * E, dollar bl'l tho'i is nic el

-- grMn



42 Stocker?

A. 55966180.

Q. here did you get that bill?

A. This lady I hemie (id irZ Zuby 11elson).

Q. Had you aen thi t bill revi.us to the time ycu

took it off of her?

AA Yes, sir.

. .There had you &,n it?

A. In thei sheriff's office.

Q. And that is t :to i nt bill?

A. The -;nene

r. Woeo't: 17~ Cffer the tC. 'r evidence; we offer

the pape :S q evidence.

hT Cut: I w;iLl amit the-".

. There did you make tha rrts ir. this cse, Mr.

Stock r ?

A. At 117 !Toith Trird Street.

Q. In rh t county and st; te?

A. County of St. Clair, St:te of Illinois.

Q.. You had a :s'rrant?

A. v:a, sir

Q. At the time this man te111iis th t they were in

y* u: ef'ic e, I vwnt y.u to tell Cocurt whcth r cr rt I

' . ther a.

As :o, you t.e nt there. I zart ov r thcre

by to ChIef Ieputy.

?'r. Wolcott: That is all.
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43 CROSS EYJ.IA.TION*

By !r. Coley:

Q. ow did that bill bhq jen to be m. rked, Tony?

A. It w rs r'ed - :ted it .s evidence. There

ha( L e- C-n emlainLts - we had we rs.nts for tht 1 lL.ce over

tI'= e .

. Ycu h;-t.!arrants for thcz,: place, then?

A. Yes.

. You h xarran ts for the :r.cest cf *hose people?

A y!s. e ente to Let the 11ce right - to get

evidence.

' rid you : ve li,; rr rnts .t that time?

A.* Yes.

Q. id" ou hatve the x:: IE o alr - isued?

A. Yws, I thiwei. I 3rr't remer - tie Chief

Q* Tht ,rrant hasn't any n te You: Honor. Lets

-et the zorrect date.

A.. e got the wvorrortsoa the rezme dty waevnt cver

t '. e :e .

,. Ye; Got ni '*..rtnts - whAt time did you Cet

t:.e? 3il yc et then before thI.t dollar vws marked,

i. .ll, I don't rnemrter that.

Q. TWl!, thi.2 Obout it a mnin.te 1 Tcny. See if you

car' 'eer:b~r.

A. I - rl'd ave to ask Yr. O'rirn that question.

1 o:'1, veedd. yo:: first o*: i:t) t V:ct with
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44 this Zentlemn tkht vis on the at nd a while ago - thia

Man. (indicating)?..

A. The first time I ever socn him in my life.

Q.The ie I---evce him f inzt th Lt day?

A* over in front of the store.

Q* Iow did ;-cu happen to meet him over there?

A. Ocing over to raid this race.

Q* You h d the warrants then, did you?

A. Ind I :, standing in frt

Q* Ycu htver't unswared me. You had the warrants

-hen, did ycu?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. That is before you hd ever se-n the fellow wt
all?

A. y-s.

Q** The :; r -cus we in cr handed at th.,t time, ere

A. They were.

9 Who 1-.d :31 them in your h:.nds?

A. X"hy, I -; .not sure, but I think r. Welcott turned
them over to the Chief Pe uty.

Q* So yuw-2 nf£ront of the1:1-c2 whenycu met this
felow?

A. ye.

Q* With the wrrants for the urrst of those people?
A. I didn't v +h. :.rrajnts, Pr bly O'Brien hd

them. "le h-d rrnts for the lace.

Q* 'hy didn't ciU trrs t)the reo 2 e right then?

A. What people?

Q.. The :eople -. t the carrants .i.;.:
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45A. The laewas closed up. We couldn't cet in.

Q.Couldntt-Ou h-ve ;-ot~cn djn if you h,-J shook the

door in? Di you try to set in?

A. We~ll, We couldn't -et in t he sore. 71--w"S.s up-

c ae A to Z-e t i n the front v&,ye

Q. fid --ou tixy to iet in?

A. Yes.

q. ij roi.; rottlte door?

A. ~sir.

49Q 'e yir ef us eaC1 n i t t unce ?

A. Tha re -qv;~s no one tee

Q,. Tobody the re. At.t time w-v-s thL~t?

A. I don't ',,now. About ton o'clock.

Q. You s cy ro (U yat this Ifellow there?

A. We m~et two of +heyr.

Q. Vell j the £0 .5 .nothe ;d.r wi th him?

A. Y es.

q. cd they %,ecn tryirC- to :,at in?

A. y es.s

Q. r141rv see than, tryinC,;to i et in?

A. Y~se

Q. An tlw.n yC 11ftl n't b. ck to the police station,

~3dyou?

A, yes.

Q. And .wha.t d id yu tdo tCh ,n ?

A. Why, he - =,e 1,ck ina few minutes.

o. I rl, ow whve.-on 3yo u .-.crnt b a ok.-11 Illthis Jftdlow
to t'(-I S'. r i f 1 3Of ti0e , r C . toe4 ' rl LIOfle, "lOnC 17with YOU

did you?

4'
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46 A. ro - you i-an the first time?

Q . Yes.

A. INo, I never seen him until he was in tont of the

place over thae.

Q. But when you met him in front of the place you

saw him and this other fellow in front of the place trying

to get in there?

A. Yes.

Q. And then ycu took them over to the Sh eriff's

Of fi ce?

A. We told them to come over there.

0,. And to come over there with you?

A. Yes.

Q. You tell just ,Ihat occurred. Tell what ycu said

to them Lr.d w'%hat they said to ycu.

A. \"ell, they cane over there n told them to set

down ,nd -- e asked them if they got in there. They shid

no, tey couldntt get in; had been tryinG some time I

guess before we got over there. He said, 3th.t place don't

onen ur until probably ten or eleven o'clock.

Q4. Who said that?

A. This fellow. He sL-id he had been over there be-

fore.

H. .e -id he had been there before, and it didn't

open uy. until ten or eleven o'clock in the morning? That

is wh-t he told you?

A. Yes.

Q. How whtt else?

A. .2o0 we told him well, probably it would open up



4756

47 Lter on and I says, "you go bLck in there, and teiill

come Overs

Q. I see. 17all now, did you get any instructions

from anybody in the meantime about ,hat to do? Did you

as] for and get ins-ructions from any source?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. Whom did you sek?

A. We got instructicns from the Actirg Cher fLDeputy.

0. who is :t?

A. Mr. rAbal.

*p'-Let any instructioniy- did he get any in-

trudicr f:cm any source?

A. wouldn't -ay that.

Q. rid he telephone for anybody? Yas 'ar. Wolott

called in?

A. Tc, I don't thinh so.

Q. Did he get any - did you get any advice from 1r.

Wolcott on the subject?

A. He feooCht the .,rrants there.

Q. He ha.d alre-dy brought the :rrants before any

of this thins harened, hadn't he? Because you had the

wxrrtntsAthe first time.

A. Y--, sir; he brought the :r.r nts ind left them thzre.

Q. He. Wolcott brought the .varranrts to ycu?

A. Yes, dr.

Q. On the 10th?

A. The same day.

45C Q. Iox, !r. Stocker, I will ask you to look eefu31y

at th t arrant, if y will,(iandinc raPer to Atnzss).



43 I call your attention to where the word - the figures

'10" are there. and ask yoZu if you con Searig'ht under that

the figure "8'?

A. What do vcu me.n. the date of the warrant?

0. Y:es - 1i_:ht d ovn the-_-r L-0(indicat inreor, raper).

Can't you sae that thcre is an *8' undezr that "10', that

has been iut there with a typowriter?

Mr. olectt: Yow thz warrant sre.aks for itself.

MTr. Coley: That is ,%hat I am asking him to answer.

There is a fi-ure ur.(!er th re. It is kind of - thece is

something unde: there.

Mr. Wolcott:

Q. I cwl y:ur attention to ncth r thing. The

charge here in this w.rrznt is t At the crime %,;s committed

on tha th. to yu iot t

A. Yes, I s tht.
Q. Nowr't it afat, th..t you had those warrants

in ycur hands in t1he first inst - rce o n the 8th?

A. I never sen it before until the 10th. That

is the first dc. I seen it.

Q. The c.l:isnt s note. It has now, but it

didn't have.

A. Thot is the first time Iseen it.

Q. So think fellow - -ou :old this fellow tht nL- be

the iltce *ud tor.ed up ftrr a while?

A. '7ze . dr.

Q. Wk-a'n:. told you - iid th'e te ll you out there -

Jid thi s r6n 20- testified tellyca out there a 1rfront of

tbt 1:.ce th.t :.e as th:ee tiyr to t intoawoman?
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49 A. Yes.

Q. VWhy didn't you arrest htrm?

A. lie hadn't done anthing up to that time.

. He was trying to -et in the place, wasn't he?

Trying to get *;a=baw into a place in the ;ublic street,

.n tro:3 daylight, right near the ea'iff's office, nd he

told you he was trying to get in there for improper! purposes?

A. That is a hard place to -et in there.

Q. didn't he tell you that?

A. No, he didn't tell mex it* n%-s an impropzer place.

Q. din't he tell you he w s Coing in there to have

int-rcourse with a .:omn?

A. No.

Q,. rid he tell you he had hat 'int zracurse with a

woman the ce befor ?

A. fd x78-t.I

Q. id he tell you thAt he lhd. been the-e before nd

that the-;lace didn't open until ten or eleven o'clock?

A. y e, he 'aid ae had been the:e before, and the

pl-ce didn't open until ten or eleven O'clock in tie mo'-irge

Q. Y 2e-rd them testify 'ere he ha. never been the ce

but one, didn' t you?

A. He zid be had b'en there once before.

q. When did he a..y that vis?

A. That wc:s when I was quetioninr >.rim.

. 'hen did he ay he had be n there?

A.- Ke didjnl'+city,

Q. He vI been there ce before, an1d that the place

didn't open ;nil tn or aloven o'clock in the morning.

r
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50 That is whAt he told ycu?

A. Y-:'s.
Q, Jid you know at th;.t time, or ary time before that

time, h 1rs Yent .nd Tr. Crook lived at tht place,

or that they i:ere in business there?

451 A. I knew '141*Crock w s in business there.

q. Did you know Mrs. Yent?

A. INo, that is the first time I w.s there, ever in

that race.

Q. To you ronemnber the night of Jul:, 2nd, the night

of the riot?

Mr. Wolcott: ust a orent. N'ow, Your Honor, I

don't know what the idea is.

Tir. Coley:

Q. I will ,sk you str ight out, Tony. On the night

of the riot 1 uly 2nd, didn't you take three wor.en to that

rlace.art ask this woman heie, M!rs. Yent, to take care of

them?

.t. Wolcott: ITow just a moment -

A. I did not. T 2k-e three 'vomen to that plpee?

Q 'id yc .sk *trs. Yent to take c.re of them, on

the ni-ht of the riot of 'Juy 2nd?

.r. Welcott: 'Tow, Your Honor, thut is absolutely im-

prorer and im=aterial an. h. no : lace in this cse.

.r. Coley: 1e A id '-ne didn't %now this woman. ITow

I ,.-ant to cll his .ttetion to th f',ct thathe oceknow

1. That I sent t..re v.omen overxi theru?

.r. Coley:

Q. You took three -irls there Lnd asked M!rs. Yent
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51 if she wouldn't take care of them; while the ffires were Scing

on.

A. No, I don't.

Q. Don't you recall that?

A. I an- ecm more of the officeeco, we ran some women

off cf the City Hall steps An.I told them to -et Lry from

there .n. Co where they belonged, -

Q. Ycu on't rv -ember going with thrce girls, white

girlc ;nd asking this toman to takce ccre of them?

A. _o, sir

Q. Now t.is mn,vhen you found -i there in front of

that place, wh,,t did you say to him? Just tell me as

ne..rly as you onn, in your own words.

A. I asked them if they had ot in there. I asked

them what they were doing there. idn't know them. They

said they were tryire to get into the place.

Q. Then what? Just go ahead.

A. They said the place %wasn't open. and he said,

"I guess they don't open until tenIbr eleven O'clock."

He said he 3 there once befo-e. Isaid, 'Yell, come on

over in the ShAriff's officc." I saiys, "come ox over with

Q. Why &did you do that?

A. We :vent over with -

Q.. Why didv y. 3ay come on over with me?

A. W v nt ed to .cv; omethi L -bout the place.

Q. mTh.t strsc is .- llj4 the oi Lu-ck Store". isn't

A. I on't knosw w'ihat it in called.

Ir *
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52 Q. Well it is rile i Turniture, stovee and -

A. -ondh , nd furniture.

Q.2~. ~'hi may :1- trying tc (et in there, and you

askei h- i and he sid the l. m e wasn't open. You eid,

"come .:-,and ;o with me." WIy did ycu do that?

A. E -aid he :"nti to c0 woman upstairs.

Q. He said. h-:*aunted to see . a:o: n ustL.irs, and

u t11 ?im to eo with y , -nd then the mYarked dollar

busina7 s ent on over theLe?

A. Yes, dr.

C'. Yc-u scnt aim out i n- mrked dollar and a

ye llor 912

A. A :k that dollar.

. I rvo, but ycu saw it marked, didn't ycu?

:d, I didn't see itsurked.

Q. Who .'id mrk it?

A. Ithik r. O'Eri n .nd Mr. Ames.

Q. All ri:ht. !ow ou sent him out. Ycu kne;

.:'hare he a cin3, did you?

A. .Y , f t 4t the flt time.

q* :ird you kew~ -h.vt he -s zoiin for?

A. 7h- -ecord time va knew wnre he was gini. He

zot u- t .:e. We didn't -know ti t he got u; thee at 'all.

Q,. Lii you ettch to see?

A. T7 , sjir# we w rv :za cn.

* o you knev tht he had 7one i.- there. You

Co:-ld 'en 'h.t by Tatchin::, cov1n't yo, ve easily,

wh-n nt it; there?

A. :>, ro

C~. Tn i f :; u knaw ,,,t ,,ae q 7o0inrr ul.there,
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53 for imacr:.1 urposees andMi arked dollar why didn't
you rc-id the 1pl'<,e while he w, A!in -here?

.4A* WYe didn't e hm o in.,

* You1 could have seen hir o ins couldn't you?
A. If we had been there.

* Ycu were markingi a dollar zfnd furn ishinthe tuff
nd sendiin iim there for the "urj)osa of ii1rrn intnorul re-

l aiss?

A. re didn't krcw wh t time he wo 1d Set Ln there.
We didrnt kow whether he would -ct in there any more that

day.

Q. Ho f01 fr from your place is it to th..t Vlce?
A. Just across the street.

Q* Yo'- could lhve oean from -he sheriff's windows,
pr-etickl1y, couldn't you? Prom the upst.uai door you

A. I went out and served a L.p i: the 'M7ntime.
sec. And y-ou t ent nim ovrth ef or r u rpo se

of v -

A. I didn't send him over t11e.te :t all.

Miro did 3end him over?

A. I take :ry cr.ers front th C.lief Deputy.
*. "-11, did you he r that order iven?

A. o, I didn't even ia.r it iven.

. Y kr-n; thxt this dollar was marked?
A. Yzs, I km-: th- t wo0nmarke dollar.

*1 - 7.-1 furrinhe th t dollar?

A. .1 cou en't -7 tio

. . R. And u sent hiotno n.-Ca in smeimmoral
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54 cor.uct?

A. To, I didn't.
SQ. Well, your office did, didn't it, the Shriff's

Offis e?

A. ll, I en't ?.y w;ho sent him out. The Chief

nop'uty lives th, orders.

Q. Tony, yoi don't YL.nt to leuve the impression here

with the 7*18 th t you didn't know wh. t thic thing :v.Y.s for?

A. Ye i to -o over there. He e ;ato Lo over

there.

Q* le : to go ov--r there for the Iurrose of erngaing

in inmaor1 -onduct in tha city, v:an't it? Tit:t was the

:urpo sDf it?

A. , dor't :now .

Q. Y now. Ycur of fice was fu n.it nr a

m drkd dclr ... nd furnishin- u hire: :car, ere yu not, a

mAn thatt live. in aot-er state, to go over there to engate

in immor.1 conductt on your own street? Isn't tAt true?

W r. Wolott: I obIe t to he Ohi r 7 mtn".

r. Coley: Well I will le.ve the -vord "hired" out.

Just maka I it e.n.

A. I . 1dn't 111i over th re at -11.

Q. Y,:--'. M'h t :'.<s being 3one, .nd you vaiteo Tis

return?

A. I th conplint tb,,ut the Lce lwin r.n

irmmorl pl.e.

Q.?:..:cnd %then l1-d -'-,U hLve thl,-t com-liint?

A. Th. ? rran's.

Q. Yc.; . t,. .irtrnts issued. Yo; don't know hen
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55 they .mre issued?

A. o, I don't know c thing .bout them.

Q. You have made no effortt from the time ysu got those

w .rranta unt i1 ;o talked c',ith this fellow n sent him theza

with that dollar tomai. thi t place, did you?

A. Yes, ;e :ent ovar there to et it tend couldn't

get in.

Q* Yal, if ou %, warra.nts for th-t arrest for

maintininc a dicorderly houe, y.u .hd the ri-ht to go in,

didn't yru?

A. Yes.

Q. Ycu know t s a rmatte of ri'ht you ha.A right

to breaIc tn, didn't c?

A. N7c I didn't now that wh t ri&.ht to break

in.

Q. oJ.b..e tx along t ime 1T. th strif0'soffikce,
he.ver.'t yu, Tcny?

A. Yco, Si.&0

Q. I)c-;ru unic:tand from your service that yoa don't
have the right to r-id nnythirz tAt is clled n itorul

place?

A. Y-., sir.

Q. Ycu un estand you have th.t right?

A. Yc3, asir.

Q. Yet you d14n'.t do it. !ow wh, e was yo ;.hen

this mn .Cm b.ck, I Icn't kno his nume?

A. From .hc:?

Q. I u::'t ':n vho he ent. lie ys -e :nt

over there(. I u-,os r:e did. El1, I .: l -irn. T.I1s
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56 elr.v that w s onthe stLtn v while ao, where 'NeA you

when he c;.xe back to tne shariff's office?

A. When he c.,:, backr the fist or the 3e~co.d tie?

Q. The fist thie.y: took hin to the sheriff s cf*ice.

Now the seScoid time he cli e lo I suoe. Yu sen :rt

out, you s-y - or ho "nt cut - :ith a urnrke dollr. T7ow user

was you when he et.me b..ck?

A. I don't thikr' I a." s he :e ;.en he ent sut.

A. I ws there hen h- c-- ba. jutv came In.

Q. You Vi.S the wn \L l-ae came ck?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. You, u cme in..

A. Ye., sir. Hte .11 he hd ben over to tiV. t plce.

Q. And t'ien ht U'id ou do?

A. Then N11'enft ri.--ht OV7 T.

Q,. I~ow, :11. t did yc; Ro ha3n you got over th:r)?

Aft r the" pace ;va open?

A. The aLt. .va oier. Ai=

Q All right.

A. We went to t47-. re of the building.

Q. Lop L, minute. 3 b-m of tne othr elloi

th .3t :: :vith hirm? Did he t..y, In ui office?

A. I dcn't r eebr.

Q. rid he -o out ;ith this f-llow?

A. With who?

Q. With Fli?

A. Did who o oit it. li?

Q,. Th hrj er f l':. T .'re w0e t.o togt e Efd
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57 they wvnt out together?

A. W4ll, I .n't know whether they uw-nt out together

or not. ouldn' t say that.

Q. Ycu don't remember whether <S;h thre en :

came bwak?

A. When :ve ane back?

* Yes.

A. Yes.

Q. Yca ws ?I't e wh-n he c::e k

A. When me-1:e in he z.id "-e : ocen ur in th.t plcce.

Q. o1 o, o d. i ie been gone?

A. :: n hour or more, os"ibly twvo hcurs or so.

. ws ris:1t inround - prob by Ln hour. I ould

. o: from the time he wcnt cu tl th the s1.ded

r in his pos i nion, unt il he z,=e b..ck, it ws an hc.ur

or more?

A. Wall, I couldn't sy. It :2.it ve been an hour.

. Wh-t time in the d.. was it, if you remember?

A. Stween ten .nd eleven o'clock. I don't remember

thc exact time.

Q. What time of the dy was it you met him the

fir't time?

A. I thin r t:ght rouni ten G'clo:k, - at a urter

of ten. Then he s cone mo.e t -n hour. It <:eo LftCe

leven o'clock.

Q. ~3af ore d inner?

A. Just befoca ditnnr.

Q. 11N c me in ; ..nd did you -.Lve a :r<nt for ,nybody

else besides?-
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58 A. It w:s - if I am not mistaken, it wV s Uohn Doe
454

Rgarrant. Mr. O'Brion -h2d the warrant. He s xved the

:Varant. It wano two or three ur n es cn t- rea.John Doe and

Mary Roe -- examining warrant) - EmmaRoe and Mary Doe, yes,

sir.

Q. The Court hL st icken out ".IZary Roe". -id you

knoy the sick girl there?

A. I know I vs up there and seen some girl in bzid lere,

but I didn' t get in that room at all. Mike O'Brien says

there was z. sick girl in there. I says~well, we can't tae

her if she is sick.

Q. Do you know at any time durir these :roceedings,

that the rO jeopli th -e, Crook - ycu knew him?

A. Yes.

Q. an:1 Mrs. Yant - you. );y you don't remember knowinS

her?

A. Well, I don't ramerber.

Q. r1d you know th.At they werec at th4t time witnesses

..nd under subpoena in the Unit.ed Stateo-s riotrict Curvt?

A. No, sir. .I 'n't nowi a thing bout th case,

not a thing.

Q. Yru IAd never heard of that?

A. ever heard of- it.

Q. If this procedZing had any c;rnectioi with that,

yci ion't kno it?

A. \1y , no, sir; I don't.

Q. ovm Ath n, vhtn y .rr---t3! h ,- .ople, ;hen yUu

v mnt in,v .:c :did yeo find Ruby Halson?

* A. "'- 1 .vr se in the re.r of the storo, in ta- back er.,

tr. 'Ah ki hcn,
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59 Q. Who w.s there?

A. I thin this woma rd thic woman (indicEting

Grace Y.-nt :xd. Ruby eTl son).

Q. And Thi t - e-e they dcing?

A. If I mber right I tink this onO waC cooking

some b tkf.st or somethir.

Q. Whit wLs the ctter cir1 doing?

A. She z tndin in the-e.

Q. iHow vh.t did you do?

A. We asked them %;h-.Ie the rhcims *.ere upstairs.

/ Q. Did yc tell t e.. they vc -e under rrest?

A. Yas.

Q. Ycu arrested then .riK-ht the ce?
A. Right thn and the :-.

Q. Then whit did yc:. Go?

A. '?i ent u. stLAirs.

at
A. To lock L h pl:l.oe mr.ctasts.
. 7'i'. yo- h) d ny SCaCCh c..rrnt?

A. ae h..d thc q., -"-Lrrants.

Q. Yo~u &.1 hos?-.r.:.nts?

A. Sh e said she c me l us et,4r e.

Q. Well, yI u hia - inl a i.. rrL.t to arrest her, did

yrG not?

A. Yes.

Q. Th t %A, ycur rrant?

A. Yas.

Q* And did ea t ke ..3r uatiJrs?- Vii cne did you

take upat ix 0 ?
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60.A. The thr'e deputi-s took the two women upstdirs

to Show us the place.

7** What did you wnt to see about the place?

A. ,ell, we Vanted tc teeth rooms upstairs.

* What aut:.ority Ihad you for that? Your warrant
didn't veyo ny.

A. The :rrints give us %wat..cnt to arrest them.

Q. You had than arrecteI cr the lo'wbr floor, didn't
you? Ycur or er called for the zrrat of thee People?

A. Ye, Cir.

. And you arrested theni on 'he *lower floor?

A. Y-) sir.

* Ro. what did yo, take the. upztairs for?

*. Wolott: Tow just :.:om t - I don't thi thut
is rmterial.

The Ccurt: I r th- teriality of it myself.
Mr. Col-y: ILcn. It is before the Court: Lets

h.:ve it so we c. 4 ot it all. That is all I wE.nt, is the
truth about this ratte ,* 2,hit e'er it _3. Iow of couree
if you want to ,o on technic..1 lines - I Lsked this officer
now,-under a w,.rr;.nt th-t echLa-.nds him: "ie ther'foz'e com-mar ntrd you fothwith 4- arreot, :.:hich he ..ys ^vy di .n the

lower floor.

Q. N v Iow hy icn't y-u br*ne them i. ik. i tely before
the justice of the peace? That w as yoir ordrs, wasn't it?

A. At th t tine we n't - I ex.ect t::t in wht you
w ant to know - blut the evidence.

Q* 11, it t13nc rt o rt ur buin1 to ctIer
-vIdne, woa it?



61 A. Yes.

Q. Then :v:hy didn't you obueLtht Lnr Ing these

people here?

A. We did obey it.

Q. Yzu did, Lfter you hd seu.r.hcd the house?

A. yes, sir.

Q. withoutut any authl-ority whete-,ver?

A. After found the ,iece of roiey, thlc-k Officer

O'2ria :icke the iaCe of puper out of tse diar, and I

Got th.dt doll r bill f 3c. this 1ty here f inlting Ruby

:-?1on).

. s the dra wer or.n or -+hut * hn y,: cr-t there?

A. It who open, partly 'pen.

Q. '"..that the cnl;? room y.u vent r,?

A. Tk t is the nly cre.

. Ii I .nody ls ua -o into .ny other roo?

A. Yes, I th~in they did.

Q. Y.u --:nt into t:.xt room. 17hom dia ou ;; into

htroom uth?

A. ''is lay .nd O'Brien.

Q. Y u ni O'E1riun and this 1:.dy trnt io tht rcom.

Tho t bee ae of Amftes?

A. lon I't kncw what t of the hCUSe tVent into.

Q. ho '1 he 've .n ch..rLe?

A. I think they ha this 1:dy here.

Q. W lc, ohdCrook inchr. e

A. "' left 2Lr, do nst,,ics.

. Yct -"'t him ' nt.ir, withut .n.body?

A. I d::' t know sh that he ;ent upet.1.7Z or dc n-
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62 stakre.

Q. You don't lzose whether: he *:ent uzst:.its or not?

A. ito. I 'new him very w:1J.1 crd w:s nSrt -f ra id c

him running ~way-.

Q. TDid yue **x2tir!e any~ otiCe room besides the~ recm

in~to .vich youi took this girl?

A. Th t ss th , olt one I I sin.

Q. "h tdid yo do dcnat in the re?

A. I .ske >-: '. L I asked her who sha s

renting from

'l1 you did? I am skin. n'ot :-h you

saId u t wh-t. you did in there?

d but vayfw oths ' : hen she

its. She w-+ to a ujotAre ad at some clothes

on, z ore e 'took her cut. $o l F70 1 i . .eked

c: re hbr cm s. She sid g.t irs. I sad "' lld

e~ x.ill co stairsr, ,nlJ .l of us .!nt upst-.trs toet-a

An! then she -

Q. id she cLse cloths uthea?

A. She ut c.n some c lothes.

Q,. Tht did. ;ou do?

A. I ool th ., .nd I U.nked her -

Q. "'ll is that Al .- -11? IT "I'll" .

th-t L121?.

A. :70, sir.

c;h to turn o.n her stockir.-s

A :re.ui. her - ceked h t cherty e.

2. Y~ :n.tru- 2h t..w'r the?
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6.4A. 70, Id idn' t ci through no dr;awars.

Q. .ike Cid?

A. He :icked cut Piece of D,&per out of the driver,

right out of the corner.

Q. 10. b.I t else?

A. An- she i: ae me thi.t ollar.

Q* W/here :::. th0t doIl.tr? In her stocking?
A. Int he -stocking , zmir-t soe ote bills.

Q* RShe anded you tha t cllar?

A * Yes.

Q. All rig-ht. 10.v : lse did ycu do?

A. Th-.t is -1.

'*She -ut come cloth-in- rn?

A* Y28, -.nd we t ook % o.eare.n rau e
over.

* St '.ut her ovr to t:e jail, didn't yCu?

A. ITo.

10* You ddn' 'ring er
A. 'o, lot to the jail.

:. Yn ,rrant cmnded y.ou to bri.n, her here.

1Y lidn'.t ye brain -- then hre

A. '.1, w~e brcusht lhe.. over there.

Q* Xy? The %,rrant s;il to bring them forthr-ith

L"ore tho Justice ,f the Peace, i1n0t it? 1 h .t lid

10 with h.m :n jail?

A. ruht thm r over here.

Q. D1.4 ycu l Wic. u; over that '?

cr not.
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Q,, Tlacn f inully ycu biEjqit- over 11 ace?

A. B ro ~t thL,- n o ver he 1t-e,,--1 Ss r

A. I -t~. -.r!k he At Ove r .te O I ic e witCh the

".6cif deputy.

q. vn-t a c~zrae of ?

A. I Ct kn tMrov, M11In I t e-' c -Ui. I dno t0 te

4tClcflto I-ime

Q. Did he -,;-t thce L o6.

I. I or, dn't suy.

c2. Then ,.ftJo -c ou J!* : :h: i cv -. e± C, I Ei di-Lflt

c o.ve ov er he es did he-?

A. 1 don't :rnethZ.

0. ~h22 ~nt &~y7 ~ 13.Overthe.;, .rj

A. ~, I hiri 2±-7&f-W _, ;11t I vs

Q.Did you ~v 1 i T~tcmr ~c

I' r. Coley: I think t',.2 ~1

-S

'. W olcott : A

I ,- f

n-
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65 sd idh r nted from?

A. Yes.

* WhG did Ruby 1son say she rented frcm, as

y >u remember.

A. rh- id she r.nted a room f-r . this ldy .

*1 Gr c Yent?

A. Yes.

* Sh rented a roon, :hich room? Tid 21.e sy

who rent" teOne you ' Y.s in?

A. The ne I ^as :n.

.r. Yolcott: Th-t is all. 'ien.

ldctoPlainifA* 
Tircc:tni n.tio.

S'1. 10cot t

* Your n e?

* 'ur Cocurp.tjin?

A. Peruty- Chriff.

* ' oluty sheif f on r01 th d of this
nc,rth?

A. , Mr.

State vt1th r or not cu e t L:hr.e d
in th Lrr3t of the fend nt?

-- A* I the

*., V71h*e di ;'co .. r"aat them?.

* . 1177(c2th, "T , . ti.t

3 * *a ts. , , e



177 1T

I6*
A* Y:a asir .t

* ahee dd -, md .eviiaES\\en?

A I e it - sh Fn office.

* R y : edt Ee~ tieat .1ny time?
A* I sawit- 117 Trth TIUl Stret.

*. 'here?

Inra drr1 that ws l.n in 1:use

room a if you :ro.?

A. t 1c17 : tin 1uby IT.on).

It -t th3 sie.
3 th:t bfore yc . t et in t drawer, cr 4tter?
A. ?"fore.

Q. Did you ec 3:e this bi'ore?

A. Y & ir

* h t i- t- :cl. r b-l- , :1

A. A cne cL. ~1
*, Y.*ce did 7 nit?

A. A ~ --. .- it to us unec cal-Cla to

*, Did yu tk- '-:

A. I aid, u. .res of xzyr m e
*, T~id you ifte.,--r'S Re- t:ne d3c.31.r - vi t 'o acm

OfitftMr 
ar. .k 0 1'. for h?

* 1: Ir t e 1-71 Nn-.1, over 1o0

* 'atd become ' *:: bill?

A. :D .

1, , , J 
?
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A. :-n 2FrtcA'er tl-.c :e 011.y I:t I-"r,2III~ skl

had ierz-r.nt for 'em. :m. : in red**.

!r.g the wz.r:.Zt ; .v .c ' t0 i t o 5.

and the girls wanted to go upstairs to change clothes.

They asked us if we would give them permission to go upstairs

They only bad Mother Hubburda on. We told them yes. Tony

went with this girl and I went with Mrs. Yent, and 9%4

stood at the door while they were changing clothes. Then

Tony called me in and asked me if this was the dollar. I

looked at it and I said, "yes, sir."

Q. That is the sane dollar that you saw the ti#a

witness who testifed here have in his posession in ycur office?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. And the same dollar that was turned over to you

in this place cn Thursday?

A. Yes, sir.

Mr. Wolcott: That is all.

CROSS EXAMINATION.

By Mr. Coley:

Q. You say Eli came in and gave ycu that dollar and

asked ycu to mark it?

A. He came in, Mr. Coley, and said he had a marked

dollar before he came in the office*

q. He already bad a marked doll?

A. Yes, and he said he spent it, and he asked us to71
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A. Mr. Wolcott brought the warrant over in the morn

I don't know just what time. We went right over with the

warrants as soon as he brought them over.

q. Mr. Wolcott brought them over?

A. Yes, air.

q. And then you went over there, and the door was

locke~?x

A. Yes, sir; we couldn't get in.

Q. You met this fellow and his friend then?

A. Thesefellows were standing outside, yes, sir*

q. Now tell just what occurred between yojy there?

A. Why, we didn't know who the fellows was, and we

asked them, and they must have knowed us, I guess, because

they said, "you ca't get in now.' 3ust like that. SoI

or"W"

68 mark another one for him. So he pulled that dollar out at

hilpocket and I marked its

q. I see. He just came in to the shoerffIe office

himself, did he, Mike?

A. No, thee was some felloiwith hh.

q. Two cC them came*in together?

A. yes, sir.

q. That is the first time you saw hie<uduSwhen he

got in there, into the office, was it?

. No, the first time I saw him was when we went over

to arrest the pacee.

q. Then why didn't you arrest the place then?

A. The place was locked.

Q. How long had you had the warrant in your possession,

Mike?

king

I
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69 I went over to the door and tried it, and the door was lockdet

So we come back and went over to the office, and the two

fellows followed us over to the office.

Q. They followed you to the office?

458 A. Yes, sir.

q. You didn't ask them to go at all?

A. No, I wasn't talking to them at all*

q. They just followed you in?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. Go ahead. Now when you got into the office this

fellow produced this bill?

A. No, when they come over to the office he must still

have had the dollar, because they went away and said theyb

would be back about ten o'clock * might get in then.

Q. It was earlier then, than ten o'clock?

A. Ten-or eleven o clock; right around that time.

So they went away and they come back, and when they come back

this fellow saAd he had forgot and spent the dollar he had

that was marked.

Q. He had forgot and stent it?

A. Then he takes this dollar out and asked us if we

would mark it for him, and me and Mr. Ames marked the dollar.

q. Then what happened, Mike?

A. He took the dollar and left.

Q. Was his friend with him?

A. Yes, there was two c them together.

Q. Now go ahead and tell what happened next.

A. They left there, and I guess they was gone maybe

half an hour or twenty minutes, something like that, and come
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70 back into the office.

Q. Now wait. Before we leave that time, Mike,

about this yellow slip, now tell us about that.

A. He took the piece of yellow paper and wrote his

name on it and put it in his pocket.

q. Did he say anything about that?

A. Yes, he said he would drop that in a drawer.

q. You didn't ask him to do that?

A. No, sir.

Q. Nobody asked him to do that?

A. No, sir; no9e

Q. Nobody asked him to mark a dollar?

A. No.

q. He asked you to mark the dollar?

A. He pulled the dollar out of his pocket.

Q. He said he had had a marked dollar and had spet

it, and asked You if you wouldn't mark another dollar for hiAT

A. Yes, sir.

q. Did he tell you who had marked that first dollar?

A. No, he didn't.

q. Did you ask him?

A. No.

Q. Did you ask him why he had been fooling around

with a marked dollar?

A. No, I didn't.

q. You didn't ask him anything about that, but he said

he had made a mistake and spent the dollar?

A. That is what he said*

Q. Then he asked you boys to nuik that dollar?
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71 A. Yes, sir.

q. Then he volunteered the fact that he would write

his hame on a yellow slip at paper?

A. That is his own writing.

q..You didn't instruct him in that regard?

A. No, sir.

q. You didn't tell him anything of that kind?

A. No, sir.

Q. Tony, is mistaken when he thinks you did?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. Tony is mistaken too when be sys you asked him

to mark a dollar?

A. What?

q. Wheyou asked him to take a marked dollar over?

A. He asked us. He pulled the dollar out of his

pocket and said he bad spent the dollaWthat was marked.

q. Then he said he would go out and come back after

while?

A. After he got the dollE'r, you mean?

q. Yes.

A. No, after he took the marked dollar, he p" t

away, but he never said he would ocee back.

Q. Now, as I understand it, he was down there fira,

and then came back, and then went away and came back again.
<C waS in thee. Lreein es

A. Yes, sir.

Q. The first time he followed you boys in?

A. yes, sir.

q. And there was nothing said about a marked dollar at

that time?
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72 A. No, sir, nothing.

q. How long did he stay with you at that time?

A. Oh, I guess he was there in the neighborhood of

459 ten or fifteen minutes.

q. He was there in the neighborhood of ten or fifteen

minutes?

A. Yes, sir.

q* Did he explain at all what he had followed you down

there for?

A. No, he didn't. He never said nothing. The only

thing, we told him we had a warrant for that place, and he

told us he had been in there before.

Q. Then he and his friend went out?

A. Yes, sir.

q. And how long were they gone?

A. I guess they wus gone in the neighborhood of half

an hour or twenty minutes.

q. Sometliing like twenty minutes or half an Aour?

A. Yes, sir.

q. That was the first time. And the last time they

came, you don't know where they went?

A. No, sir.

q. Or why they went?

A. No, sir.

q. But in about twenty minutes or half an hour they

came back, did they?

A. yes, sir.
q* AndAhe said he had had a marked dollar and had

spent it by mistake, and asked you wouldn't you please
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73 mark that dollar?

A. yes, air; he took that dollar out of his pocket.

q. Then he volunteered that he would write his own

name on this slip of paper, and he would go over there and

put it in the drawer?

A. Yea, sir. While we was making the dollar he

got a long sheet of paper over there like this (indicating)

and he took and wrote his name and tore it off.

Q. And said he would put that in the drawer?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. Did he say what drawer?

A. When he come back he told as.

q. Did he say before he went that he was going to

put it - this yellow slip - in a drawer?

A. Yes, sir.

q.. You didn't give him any instructions that time?

A. No, sir.

Q. If he got any instructions of that kind, he got it

before he got to you folks that second time?

A. He got the instructions before we got the warrants,

if did.

Q. If he got any instructions about marking the dollar

from anybody, he got it before he came in there the second

time?

A. Yes, sir.

q. Pou he said he had spent the marked dollar ont by

mistake?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. And then asked you to mark abother one, wnich you did?
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(p

A. Yes, air.

q. Well. the second time he went out with his friend?

A. Yes, sir.

q. And he was equipped with this yellow slip and the

markecdollarta

A. Yes, aire

Q. Ho,- long was he gone the second time?

A. In the neighborhood, oh I guess it couldn't have

been-over half an hour or twenty minutes.

q. Twenty minutes or half an hour?

A. About the smne timeaelapsed between each time.

Q. Then he came in again?

A. Yes, sire

Q. And then you both went over and raided the place?

A. Yes, sir. The first time we went over we had the

warrant and cculdn't get in. We come back over, and the

warrants were sworn out here, so I come over and told Mr.

Wolcott we couldn't get in.

Q. You showed them to Mr. Wolcott and told him you

couldn't get in?

A. Told him we couldn't get in.

q. Where was Mr. Wolcott?

A. Standing at the police station.

q. Standing at the police station?

A. Yes, sire

q.* Then after you made the first tti*p you came back

and saw Mr. Wolcott and showed him the warrants and told him

you cc >ldn't get in. Now did you get any instructions from

Mr. Wolcott?
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75 A. No, sir.

Q. Do you know where Mr. Wolcott went?

A. I think he went into the police station.

Q. I see. And then when did you next see Er. Wolcott

aftor that?

A. After we made the arrest.

q. And where did you see hIa?

A. He was trying a case next door.

q. Where he had been in the meantime you don't know?

A* No.

q. The last time ycu saw him before you ade the arrest

was at the police station?

A. yes, Ir.

460 q. And you reported to him that you couldn't get in

at that time?

A. yes, sir.

q. Did youfell him about the strangers - meeting

these strangers around the door there?

A. No, I didn't. I don't think I did. I wouldn't

say positively.

q. And the strangers came down - followed you down into

the basement?

A. That wasthe first time we met them, yes, sire

q. That was the time you reported to Mr. Welcott

that you couldn't get in?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. Now, did you go around that way to the police sta*

tion and tell Mr. Wolcott that you couldn't get in? Or did

you go straight back?
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76 A. Ijust happened to come out there, and happened to

run into him accidentally.

q. Were ycu by yourself at that time?

A. At that time, yes, sir.

q. Then when you went over the third time, you

found these people on the lower floor, all three of them?

A. Yes, sir; and the place open*

q. Mr. Croojwas in the front part of the store?

A*. yes, sir

Q. And the two ladies were in the kitchen and one

-aof them cooking, the ther w. shing dishes?

A. One was cooking and the other was working around

doing something.

q. In their work dresses?

A. In the Mothr Hubbard dresses -salip-one.

Q. What ever they are. Somebody has said something

that covered everything and did nothing or touch nothing.

But that don't make any difference.

Now you told them you had warrants for them, and you

arrested them?

A. Yes, sir.

q. And RB.by asked leave to go upstairs and put on

some clothes?

A. Mrs. Yent did.

Q. You told them that wahlall right?

A. Yes, sir.

q. You stayed with Mrs. Yent, and Tony went with

Ruby?

A. Yes, sir.
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A. I expected to find it smavhere.

q. Well, that fellow had told you he was going to

put that some place?

A. Put it somewhere in therocm. The drawer was

open and the paper in there.

q. I think you said you hadn't given him any in-

etructions to put it anywhere?

A. No, sir.

q. If he got those instructions, h ot them indeed

dently of your office?

A. Yes, sir.

q. Now then, Yhat else, Mike? Just tell us in y

ow way.

your

A. Well, we got this paper ana I asked this wman

here whose room t:.is was, and she said it belonged to this

girl here. Then she wanted to go into the neut r<.am and

change her- clothes, and she went in the next room and I

stood in the door bare and Tony in the roo, and pretty soon,I

And Ruby went into the rear room?

Yes, sir.

To dress. Did Tony go in wit her?

Wells I believe we all went in this girl's roca

e and Tony and thia girl (indicamting Ruby Nelsea).

All fouqof you went into that room. Then what

?

As we walked in I noticed that the drawer was

I could see thyellow paper.

You expected to find that yellow paper, didn't

q.
A.

q.
A.

first, me

q.
happened

A.

open and

q.

you?

en-
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78 Tony called me and said he had the dollar* He called as

in and I looked at the dollar and said that, "that -Is th

461 dollar we mrked.' Then they changed their clothes and

we J}brought them over to the station.

Q. Now when that dollar was marked, did you aske

a memorandum of the 7tucmber

A. yes, I did*

q. On the yellow sheet?

A. yes, sir*

Q. Look at that and tell me, isn't that your figures

(showing yellow paper to witness)?

Mr. Wolcott: I object. This has never been intro-

evidence.

Coley: I a not introducing it. I am identifying

It*.

The Couzt: Let him identify it if he can.

A. yes, sir; I think that is it.

Mr. Coley:
Q. Why did you take those figures, Mike?

A. Ionted to be sure that it corresponded with the

dollar.

Q.

matter?

Yet Vou hadn't given any instructions about the

A. I did not.

Q. Had you gotten any instructions from anywhere about

th) matter?

A. No, sir.

Q. From no one?

A. The only thing, this fellow told me he would give

duced in

Mr.

-- sm"p-r-O



4788

79 this'dollar to the woman he went to bed with.

Q. Now then, what next, after that? Tony said

that was the dollar, and you said it was, and ycu had

already taken the yellow slips What elsee

A. When they got their clothes changes we brought then

over to th e station.

Q. Anything else?

A. I come over and notified Mr. Townsend, and Mr.

Townsend asked mewere they ready to give bond, and I said,

'I think they are.' Then I told Mr. Wolcott and Mr. Wolcott

got up here and brought them over here and arranged bonds.

q. They were locked up in the meantime?

A. Yes, it was only about fifteen or teh minutes, I

guess.

Q. Who was up here besides Mr. Townsend when you got

up here?

A. I don'telieve there was anybody pp here outside

of the Judge himself.

q. Was Mr. Coltas here?

A. Yes, X believe Mr. Cpltas was hee.

q. Anybody else?

A. I don't remember.

Q. You had no proof of any kind on Mrs. Yent, had you,

about Mrs. Yent?

A. We just brought her in on the warrant.

Q. So far as Mrs.Yent was concerned, you don't know

that she did anything wrong, or anything about it?

A. No, sir.

q* You don't know whether she knew what went on up
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0 there?

A. No, sir; I don't know.

q. You don't know anything about that. Had you eve

been in the place before, Mike?

A. I seved a couple of subpoeans on Nia. Yent.

S or the United States Court?

A. No, I believe it was for - I think it was for

Belleville. I think the Grand Jury. The Grndw Jury.

And also 31r. Crook, I believe.

Q. Anytime that you have asked for infamation you

have gotten it readily, didn't you?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. Was there abything about the conduct of these

people, so far as -ou know, you saw, that was different

from any other business people?

A. NIot at the time I was there. I just red the

subpoeans to then ani walked out. Of course I ars just

in front of the store there*

q. Their conduct was like that of ayr other business

people?

A. So far as I know.

Q. Did you know Ruby Nelson? Had you ever seen her

before?

r

A. I had never seenr her before that I know of, until

that day.

Q. You don't -now anything about her?

A. I don't :now anything about the girl at all.

Mr. Coley: I think that is all.

Mr. Wolcott: I want to ask permission of the Court

I
(p
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81 to change the date from the 7th of November to the 8th at

Norembes*

Mr. Coley: I think the complaint was sworn to.

Mr. Wolcott: I can swetr to another, if you want to

have this trial all over again.

Mr. Coley: The proof would be good if it was any time

within a reasonable time.

Mr. Wolcott: But ycu will claim proof as to the date

alleged. I know what your object will be.

The Court: It ancunts to this, gentlemen: If you

object to the amending of the sucne or the complaints it

will mean that the State's Attorney would have to dismiss

the case and begin all over again, and we Waudn't be anywhere.

Mr. Coley: Well, I object to any changes in these

papers.

Mr. Wolcott: You coachange the fora of the complaint

and amend any time before a verdict. Mr. Coley knows that.

Mr. Coley: You :an't change the substances of it,

though. This is a change of crime on the 7th da4 of Noven-

ber. There is no proof of that kind.

Mr. Wolcott: Just give me a couple of complaints and

we will start this all oer again.

The Court: It amounts to tnis: If4 were to amend

here, changing the date, it would allege another date for which

perhaps the defendant would not be in a positio n to prove.

They would perhaps not be in a position to defend against

that.

(Mr. Wolcott secured some blank complaints)

Mr.-Coley: I would like to make an inquiry, Your Honor,



82 if I may, wich has been suggested to me by one of the

Government officials - if Your Honor can tell me, * not

on oath or anything of that kind - just as to the foots

of the change in this warrant. One I think I notice, and

I called Mr. Stocker's attention to that one (shoving).

You notice the figure 8* there i ine writing, and after-

wards that has been changed.to

The Court: (Examining paper) That is not my

handwriting. I know nothingabout the change in that com-

plaint. The complaint and the warrant were brought to

me and I swore Mr. Wolcott to the complaint. I read both

the complaint and the charge, and swore him to the charge,

and 4a signed the complaint and the warrant, and Mr. Wol-

cott took the warrant away, and that is all I know about it*

Mr. Wolcott: I will say, 488 for the benefit of the

record, that the reason the warrants were not dated is be-

cause I never re..d the warrants at all. I read the com-

plaint. On the 10th day of November I brought these ca-

plaints and went before Judge Townsend, and I noticed that

I had inadvertently made an 8 there with the typewriter on

that one ccmplaints and not on any other complaint or

warrant; so I wrote '10* en thqrest of the complainteand

465 warrants and took my kIcdfe or an eraser - I have forgotten

rich - and scratched the "c" and made it a 93010.

Mr. Borders: Was that after the complaint was

sworn to?

Mr. Wolcott: No, before the complitnt was sworn to

before Ju4ge Townser.

Mr. Coley: Now this *alias Grace Yent and Ruby -yelsonm

II
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83 is that written witd a gae-pen? Is that your writing,

Tudge? (Showing paper to the Court).

The Court: That is nV writing.

Mr. Coley: When wvas that done?

The Court: Then they we rerres ted.

Mr. Coley: After they were arrested and brought here?jt

Tie Court: Yes.

Mr. Coley: Not before?

The Court: No.

Mr. Coley: So the warrant as sworn to has been changed

by, Your Honcr since the arrest was =ade?

The Court: Yes.

Mr. Coley: And the egression *ena Dos and Isary Roe

orosse6 out?

TheCourt: They were crosoad out to-day by the State's

Attorney with my pcrmission.

Mr. Coley: Then without consulting Mr. Wolcott at all

you made the complaintato read, 'Grace Crook, alias Grace

Yent and Ruby Nelson?'

The Court: I wrot., that in the-re so as to get the

true names of the parties.

Mr. Coley: After theW were brought in?

The Court: After they were arrested.

Mr. Wolcott: I would like to be sworn to that ca-

plaint.

(Mr. Wolcott was swon by the Court).

Mr. Borders: I think we might as well go on with the

case, Your Honor. We will coneent to tho.

Mr. C5ley: Let the record shor th!Lt we consent to
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84 the change of dates in te varrant, and we will proceed with

the case now.

The Court: Are you going to insist on the irregularity

of my writing in there?

Mr. Coley: No.

The Court: Let the record show tha.t there is no objec-

tion on the part of the defendant as to the irregularity in

writing the names of two defendants in the complaint after

they were arrested.

Mr. Borders: Gan we allow the complaint to be amended

by changing the date to 0iOm.

Mr. Wolcott: No, I will write another complaint for

the 10th. The State rests.

Since we have agreed to the change in the date of the

record, we will just destroy this new complaint.

Mr. Borders: Ruby Nelson.

TESTIMONY ( RUBY NELSON,

Called for the Defendants, Direct Examination.

By Mr. Borders:

q. What is y-ur name?

A. Ruby Nelson.

Q. Where do you live?

A. At 117 North Third Street.

Q. What city?

A. East St. Louis.

q. How long have yoU lived there?

A. It will be three wecks Monday.

r-'VV7TffCMWWWMR



Q. WVho &se lives there at that place?

A. Why, Grase Yentand Charley CrooX work there and

board taTes.

q. E orks there and boards there at that place?

A. Yes, sir; and rooms there.

q. What kind of a place 1. that?

A. A second hand furniture atom.

q. What is there for sale?

A. Stoves and dressers and wash stands.

q. What part of the premises is used for the sale

of stores?

A. =he downstairs.

Q. Are there any sleeping rooms downstairs?

A. So, sir.

q. n wh-t is there upstairs?

A. How many roams?

A. There is abcut six rooms - six rooms upstairs,

but cnly Emar that is furnishal; and the back roaras .re

filled it furniture.

Q. 2e back rooms upstairs?

A. Yes, sir; there isn't room enough downstairs.

q. Wow, do you know this fellow who called himself

Eli?

A. I seen him once.

Q. Yvu seon hit once. When was that?

A. Last Saturday.

Q. ,Wht time?

A. ebout half past nine.
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86 Q. Where was he when you first saw him?

A. Downstairs' in the furniture store.

q. Did you ever remember seeing him before that time?

A. NO. sir.

q. Now state when you first saw him, where he was at?

A. I seen him downstairs, and he was talking to Mr.

Crook, there about buying some stoves, and Mr. Crook sayss

'well, I as busy right now, and the furniture is right upstairs

in the back room". There were some men in thzre that wanted

to see furniture and Mr. Crook told him upstairs the furnt*

ture **M wait on him when he got through waiting on these

other customers.

Q. Then what happened?

A.. He didn't say nothing then, just rushed upstairs,

and Ur. Crook told me to go up and see whAt be was doing and

I rum upstairs and %daen I got upstairs he ws in one of the

living rooms looking at the dresser. I asked him what

he wanted, and he said he -;anted to buy that dresser, and

I told him no, that dresser belonged to the people that

lived there and wasn't for sale at all. He said, 'where Is

Myrtle Gardner?" And I said, 'where is yrtle Gardner?*

She is sick. You can't see her.' Because these people

had told me not to let nobody see her at all.

q. Now, Myrtle Gardner, who is she?

A. She is the sick girl. I don't know - she stayed

out to the Star Hotel, so far as I have learned about it.

q. Have you been taking care of her there, nursing

464 her along?

A. Yes, sih..
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87 Q. How long hz.s she been sick there?

A. When I first went there she was sick. That will

be throw weeks Monday, and that woman wanted me to came

there and take care of her and assist with the house work.

q. Do you know whether this e girl went to Danville

at one time to be a witness up there, and took sick?

A. yes, sir.

Mr. Wolcott; Now that isn't a matter of defense.

Mr. Border

Q. Has she been sick since that tin?

rs. Tolcott: Now Just a moment. I object.Your

Honor.

The Court: I Oan't see the materiality of the trip

to Danville, as to a defense.

Mr. Borders:

Q. Now just how long has she bee sick there in that

place?

A. Well, I think she was sick about a week before

I went there. I am not sure.

Q. Is she able to be up and about? Tell the Judge

now, how sick she is.

A. She is very sick. She isn't able to walk around

at all.

q. Is she confined to her bedf nUv ?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. Now you saw him. Was he in her room at that time?

A. He was in my room.

q. Your room. Now tell the judge what happene here.

A. He said he wanted tooo Myrtle Gardner, after I
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88 told him about the dresser, then he said he wanted to see

Myrtle Gardner. I told him Myrtle was sick. I said

"where did you know Myrtle Gardner?' He says, 'from the

Star Hotel," and I sAid, 'you can't see her.' He says,

'well, don't make me no trouble. Here is a dollar. Give

it to her if she is sick.

q. Do you know whether or not other foreigners had

been up there and handed dollars to you or to anybody there

to see that girl

A. No, air.

Mr. Wolcott: I object.

The Court: That is immaterial.

Mr. Borders:

q. Then What happened?

A. Then I went on downstaire. I was going to tell

Mrs. Yent about it. She was ba.ck in the kitchen cooking

breakfast. I went down and s4'what do you think of that

fellow giving me a dollar to give to Myrtle?' She says,*

"where is he?' We looked out and le was gone, done flew

out of the door - couldn't see him.

q. Did you have sexual intercourse with him that

morning in that place?

A. No, sir.

Q. You did not?

A. No, sir.

Q. Did you see him there on Thursday?

A. No, sirg I seen him last Saturday. That was the

only time I seen him.

q. Then what happened after you seen him go out of-4'44y?
I

IF TM

I
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89 A. Why, these officers cue in. They had warrants

out for us and told us to put our clothes on. We asked

them - Urs. Yent asked him if we could go up and put our

clothes on. Officer O'Brien was his name, and he said we

could, so we went and put our clothes on. Mr. Stocker and

Mr. O'3rien and all of us went in the room, in my room,

and the first thing they do w.. to look into the dresser

drawer and they pulled a paper out and r. Stocker told

me that he wanted to search me, for me to take what money

I had out of my stocking.

q. Was th.t house there at that time used - at any

time used as a house of ill fame?

A. No, sir.

466 Q. As a house of prostitution?

A. No, sir; not that I know, th:.t I seen at all.

I never seen nothing of that kind.

Q. When you got over to the police station - I mean

the court here- - were there any lawyers here at that time,

when you got here?

A. Mr. COltas.

q. Well, what happened here at that time? Was any-

th ing said by him?

A. Why, he just asked ze about %hat happened. That

is all, and I told him.

q. You may cross examine.

CROSS SKAMERTION.

By Mr. Wolcott:

q. You spoke to Mr. Coltas about defending you, did you?
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As Defeating me?

q. yes, in this case?

A. About taking the case?

q. Yes.

A. I never asked him to take the case.

q. id You hear Mrs. Yent or Mr. Crook ask him?

A. No, sire

q. Now hor old are you?

A. Nineteen.

q. And you stay over there on North Third Street?

A. Yes, sir.

q. You have been ther how long?

A. Been there three weeks Monday.

q. Where do you work?

A. I work there.

Q. You work there?

A. Yes, sir.

q. Who do you work for?

A. I work for Mrs. Grace Yent.

q. What do you do there?

A. I assist with the house work and take care of the

sick girl.

q. Dow much does she paV you?

A. She pays me a dollar a day, room and board.

q. How long have you known Grace Yent?

A. Well, I have known her about a year, I guess.

q. Where did you get acquainted with her?

A. Whe e did I get acquainted with her?

q. Yes.

.7
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Mr. Wolcott: I want to ask this girl who owns that

store?

A.

q.
A.

q.

A.

don't own

q.

A.

q.
A.

Q.

A.

q.0
A.

Who owns it?

Yes.

You meL who owns the goodsn the store?

Yes.

Why, Mrs. Yent owns the goods in there, but she

the building.

What does Mr. Crook do there?

He works there.

On a salary?

Yes,Sir.

And you rent from Mrs. Yent, do you?

I work for here

Didn't you say yoiu rented from Mrs* Yent?

I said I lived there.

467

OW izaiem Imigimm F7741" *?V! I"rp

4800

A. When she lived on State Street, and I lived with

my mother next door, about a couple of doors from there.

I just knowed hew from seeing her as a neighbor.

Q. Your mother lives on State Street yet?

A. No, my mother don't live on State Street now.

q. Where does she live now?

A. She did live on 7th Street, but she moved since

I went to work for Mrs. Yent.

q. Is your father living?

A. My step father is.

xr. Wolcott: That is all.

Mr. Borders: That is all. Mrs Yent.sYou take the0
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92 q. Did you hear Mr. Stocker testify that you rented

from rs. Yent?

A. I Heard hia.

q. Is that the truth, or not the truth.

A. It is not the truth.

Mr. Wolcott: That is all.

TESTIMONY OF MRS. GRACE YENT,

Called for the Defendants, Direct Examination.

By Mr. Borders:

Q* State your name to the Court.

A. Grace ent4.

Q. Where do you live?

A. 4117 Nort ThiA Street.

q. How long have you lived there?

A. I have lived there about eight months.

q. Andwho else lives there?

A. Mr. Crooks lives thers.

q. Anybody else live there?

A. Mfiss Nelson.

q. Anybody else?

A. And Myrtle Gardner, did for a while, but she Is

now in the hospital.

q. How long has yrtle Gardner lived there?

A. Myrtle Gardner has been there since August.

q. Do you know how she happened to be placed there?

A. How she came there?

Q. Yes.
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Have you taken care of her since that time?

Yes, sir, till they took her to the hospital.

Who was she a witness against?

Steve Unk.

Q. What was his business?

A. Saloonkeeper and hotel keeper.

Q. Whekr6abouts? m:':re

A. At 2005 Missburt Avenue

q* Do yoQ: know whether or not Yyrtle ever lived there

at that place?

A. Why, yes, I guess she did.

q* What was Steve Unk charged with, do you know?

A. He was charged with self confessed perjury, boot

leging and white slavery.

q* And who was the victim of the whitee slavery, do

you know that?

A. Myrtle Gardner.

Q. How old a girl is Myrtle Gardner?

A. Nineteen years old*

Q. Do --ou know how long she was at Steve Unkfs?

A. Well, off an on she says two years. 0 th

Of course I never knew her then and I don't know how long

she was there, only from her statements.

A. Yes, sir.

Q. Howeivs that?

A. She was a Government witness and we went to Danville,

She broke down there and they couldn't get her statement.

I was asked by M1r. Karch, the Ditkict Attorney to take care

of here
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q. You don't know the circumstances of her being

taken from St. Louis into Illinois he rto that resort, do

you?

A. No, I don't - Just from her own statements.

q. Do you know whether this man Steve Unk was

charge' or to be charged with an offense of white slavery

in the court, the Federal Court, which has a session this

week?

A. Well, the girl wasn't able to give her full

statement. She was sick and u-.able to testify up there

in haville - to finish her statenant.

q. And how about in East St. Louis? What was

her condition of being able to attend the Federal Court

here?

A. She was unable. She is in the hoarital now.

q. Now how long has the v'last witness who testified

here, iss Nelson, I believe * how long has she lived at

your place?

A. Threweeksndfoday.

q. What has been her conduct since she stayed there?

A. To.the best of my knowing, good.

q. Does Myrtle Gardner receive any benefits in the

way X at insurance?

A. Yes, sir.

q. Frob what company, do you know?

A. From the National Protective 4iMea*

M-. Wolcott: Now, Your Honor, those may be matters

of defense but they are so far fetched that I don't believe

they are admissible in any court.

94

468
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The Court: That is rather far fetched.

Mr. Borders: It is for the purpose of leading up

to the fact that this girl pays for being kept there, and

the insurance that she derives out of this company.

The Court: I can't see the materiality of it.

Mr. Borders: It shows what her place is run for.

The Court: She has testified to that.

lire Coley: She hasn't said she boarded this girl.

She said she had the girl there because Mr* Karch asket

her.

Mr. Borders: We have a right to show that, I think.

Q. Now with reference to the care that is now being

taken of myrtle Gardner - or was up to a day or so ago,

state wh:t compensation, if any, was paid to you for that

purpose.

Mr. Wolcott: I obj ect. There has been no testimony

here on that.

Mr. Borders: It shows the charatoer of the house.

The Court: Let her answer.

A. There was no arrangement made as to what was

to be paid to me. I had sympathy in mV heart for that

girl. I was willing to take care of her as long as I

had a dollar. I was willing to give her the last dollar

because she was a pititul sight and she sure needed help

and I did all Itould for her until yesterday she went to

the hospital. I intend to do so yet as far as my monq

will go.

The Court: Was there a physician there?

A. Yes, sir.
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96 The Court: Who was the pbysioian?

A. I had Dr. Vonnahme. I quit him. I didn't

see that he was helping her any, and I changed to Dr,

Voria.

Mr. Borders:

q. Has he been treating her?

A. Yes, ever sinoe.

q. How often does he come?

A. Two to three times a week.

Q. Now do you know tbid Eli - while we are on that

question - Mr.Ctook, do you know him?

A. Yes, sir.

q. Does he stay there?

A. Yes, sir; he is manager of my store.

Q. Is he on a salaxy there?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. And do you know this man 11 who testified?

A. No, sir.

q. Do you know him?

A. No, ir

Q. Did you ever see him?

A. No, sir.

q. Did you know of him being in that store on a

Saturday?

A. I heard about it.

q. Where were you at when that happened?

A. I was back inthe kitchen, downstairs.

q. And where was Miss Nelson at that time?

A. Miss Nelson was the one that told me about it.
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97 She came down and told e that the- w&s a foreigner had

given her a dollar to give to Myrttle and I said, "where is

the foreigner? Is he upstairs?* She said, 'no, he is

in the store." And, when we eme out to see him he was

gone, so I didn't get to see him.

q. You were in the rear eni f the store?

A. In the kitchen at the r of the store.

q. Do you know of foreigners calling there at that

place to see MTyrtle Gardner off =A on?

Mr. Wolcott: NowI,4that isn't t matter of defense.

Why number the record here and drag this proceeding out.

The Court: What is the idea at asking that question,

Mr. Borders?

Mr. Bord ers: To show tht the foreigners and friends

of this defendant, Steve Unk, who is charged with white

slaving this girl, have been going to this store for the

purpose of seeing this sick witness, this girl who is sick

there, and have been giving her a dolLar off and on.

The Court: Suppose they bawe now; would that tend

to prove or disprove that there was a house of prostitution

being run there by Crook or Grace Test, or Ruby Nelson?

Mr. Coley: This charge that me are trying is not is

this a house of prostitution, but are these people inmates?

That is the charge.

The Court: Does that tend tm disprove that there

is or that the-e is not a house of ratituton being run

there? I don't think it is material at all.

Mr. Borders: What is the a he of-the Court?

That it is improper?
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98 The Court: Objection will be sustained.

Mr. Borders:

q. I believe you said that you had never seen this

man before?

A. No, sir.

q. This Eli that testified here. Now where is

the furniture kept fo r the purpo se of sale in that place?

A. The urniture, the majority of the furniture is

kept on the second floor in the two rear rooms.

q. And what is used on the first floor?

A. The first floor is devoted mostly to stoves.

There are some few pieces of furniture in the store there.

Q. Are theie any living quarters on the first

floor?

A. My kitchen.

Q. Where are the sleeping rooms?

A. Upstairs.

Q. Has that place be en used as a place cf prostitu-

tion?

A. Not since I have had it. I don't know what it

was prior to that time.

Q. Now af ter this man leftt the house, your place,

that Saturday, what happened after that?

A. Why, about ten minutes atter Mi as Nelson came

in and told me about this dollar, why, the three deputy
V

sheriffs came in, Mike O'3rien, Mr. Ames and Tony Stooker;

and they came in and told us we/ were under arrest. I said

all r ight. I said, *Can we go up and put some clothes

on? l He said, "all right, and we went on upstairs.
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99 They went right into one Of the rooms, all four of us

did, and seems like they knew just where to go and look

for all kinds of evidence. They opened this lower

dresser drawer and took out a piece of paper. Mike

O'3rienmcs showed it to ae and I says, well, what Is

that?' He aey *Don't you see. Grace,'this Is all

a frame up?" He saYa, BHere is this foreigners name,

this Greek that was just in here, his name written on

this paper." I says 'ihAt Greek is that?' He Says

"the one that was just in here.s

Q. Then what happened?

A. Well, consequently they took us over and put

us in the jail. I asked them - I said, do you think

I will be admitted to bond right away? If you don't

think so, I xant ycu to look out for this sick girl over

here." They s.id, oh Mr. Wolcott was right over in the

office and I would be admitted to bond. Well, I kncw

I bad a waiting bondsman and I could Sethim to sign a

bond right away and Set back to this sick girl, but In-

stead of that, when I got over there Mr. Wolcott wasn't

there so I could get the bonds fixed up, and I was ordered

not out on bond until I was first seen by Nr. Wolcott.

So they took and looked me in jail upstairs over there.

I guess I was in there twenty minutes.

q. They told you they couldn't do anything for you

until they seen Mr. Walcott, who told you that?

A. The deputy sheriffs told us that. But he was

right there waiting, so thry claim, thz.t Ur. Wolcott w-z

waiting for us to be broq~ht in.
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100 Q. Well, was anything said over here about giving

bond before seeing Mr. Wolcott, whether you would be ad*

mitted to bond?

A. Yes, sir; and. I was greeted with the same thing,

wait for Mr. Wolcott.

Q. And what happened after - when did you then get

in the justice court? How long were you confined to the

jail?

A. I was abcut ten minutes over there?

Q. Who brought you over to the justice court?

A. The three deputy sherifrb, O'Brien, Ames, and

= Tony Stocker.

q. Who was in here at that time?

A. Mr. Townsend there was in here, and I guess I

was in here about five minutes when Mr. Ge*ey Coltas came

in. But Mike in the meantime told me on the way over

when they were bringing me to Jail, wGrace, why don't you

hire Mr. Coltas; he is a good lawyer?" Well then, when

I got over in here to fix up the bonds, Mr. Coltas came

in while I was here, so consequently I engaged him to do

a little work up here for me, as to securing the bondsmen,

eta; and I went up to his cf fice and had a little talk

with him and paid Aim for it.

Q. Where was Miss Ifelson when this foreigner 311

came in that place that Saturday morning, if you know.

Where wqs Miss Nelson at?

Ai I don't know. I was back in the kitchen.

You see the kitchen is way in the roar, the very back end

of the store.

Q. Wes Miss Nelson ever back there at all that
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101 morning?

A. In the kitchen?

q,, yeso

A. Oh, yes,

Q. Had she been back there prior to the time the

foreigner came in?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. Do you know whera she was at when the foreigner

came into the stove?

A. No, I don't,

q. Do you know where Mr. Crook was at?

A. Mr. Crook was in the store*

Mr. Borders: I think that is all.

Q. Have you penitted any prostitutions to be

conluated in that place there?

471 A. No, sir.

Mr. Borders: That is all.

CROSS EXAMINATION.

By r. Wolcott:

q. When you gave the bondA or just after it was

si-ned, I was present, was I not?

A. You were present when he bonds were signed.

Q. I don't remember who signed your bond?

A. Mr. James McDonald. He does a good deal of

work for me, delivering.

q. You bad a bondsman waiting, did you?

A. Yes, I had Mr. Short, was supposed to be my
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Have you him engaged to sign your bond at all

times?

A. No, I called him to sign this bond.

q. Now, Mr. Crook runs the store for you. What

do you pay him?

A. I pay him 010. a week and his board and his

room and laundry.

q. That would be at the rate of about $40. a month

for the salary alone. What do you figure the board, room

and laundy worth?

A. Tell, it ought to be worth, I think, in the neigh-

borhood of $10.00 a week.

q. $10. a week.

A. I couldn't very well feed him on 410. a month

the way the cost of living is now.

q. That do you pay Ruby Nelson?

A. #1.00 a day.

q. Ani room and board. You igure her room and board

about the same?

A. No, I couldn't hardly figure *

Q. About $8.oO a week or $5.00 or what would you say?

A. Yell, I think it would be about 06.00 a week.

Q. Ess. Yent, c anyau give. th Court %n estimate of

the volume of your sales since you have been running - how

long havfcu been running that place?

A. I have been in that a year in September.

Q. Now1 figuring from month to month, can you give the

Court an estimate of the volume of your sales?

102 bondsman.

q.
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103 Mrs Coley: I don't see how that is material.

The Court: It is not material at all, as I eee it.

Mr. Coley: I object. That is not material, what

her sales are.

The Court: The objection Is sustained.

Mr. Wolcott: All right. The at/titude of the defen-

dants seem to block the investigation here. I am propping

to show hare that the woman isn't making amonds enough profit

out of that store to pay those salaries that she is paying,

and pay rent there, and pay all expenses.

Mr. Borders: She has a way of doing that without

examining the business.

The Court: She may be running a losing business,

Mr. Wolcott.

Mr. Wolcott: I expect so. That's all.

The Court: Now, 'Yrs. Yent, you sqy that when you were

brought over here for bond, that I delayed you and hindered

you in giving bond?

A. Well, who was it that said that I must wait until

Mr. Wolcott came in?

The Court: Who was it said you should?

A. Yes.

The Court: I said that we would wait until Mr. Wolcott

came fter you presented your first bondsman, whom I re-

fusedI Mr. Short, because he didn't have any real estate to

qualify. I suggested that we wait until Mr. Wolcott cae

before getting the casq, not before we gave bond.

A. Well, I could have gotten a bondmnan right away.

The Court: I have no doubt about that, but w were

mm"I"Mm
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104 waiting forLr. Wolcott in order to fix the date tcset the

case, were we not?

A. Well, that is all right.

The Court: Now she is criticisig me for imprisoning

her here falsely, and I don't want the impression to go

out here that I did any such thing.

A. No, I didn't insinuate that.

The Court: Because here is the proposition: The

courts here are being criticised for this very thing, and

whenever we set the case it is the object 'of the attorneys

and of the litigants to this sort of cases in justice courts,

to get the courts to set these cases when one sideronly

is in court, and I know that, and note-dy knows it any more

than I do, and that is the reason -Inted Mr. Wolcott, the

States Attorney here, whc would hzve to prosecute the case,

t e in Court -hen I set this case, in order that there

would be no misunderstanding shen it would be set; and

when Mrs. Yent undertakes to state here that I held here

and wouldn't permit her to gve bond, there never was a more

false statement radd-than that.

Mr. Borders: She said she asked for a bond here, and

Mr. Shcrtf came up here, a business Rn here, in the same

line of business as she is -

The Court: I asked Mr. Short to qualify on the bond,

and he wouldn't do it because he couldn't do it.

Mr. Borders: Now she says she could have gotten

another bondsman.

The Court: She then sent after the other bondan,

and finally got a bond.
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105 Mr. Borders: And you suggested. "now we will wait

until Mr. Walcott comes?" I believe ycu sthte that?

The Court: For the purpose of setting this cases

not for the purpose of giving bond.

Mr. Coley: There is no intention to reflect on

the Judge.

The Witness: No, surely I didn't mean it that

way.

Mr. Borders: You misunderstood the witness.

The Witness: That was the thing that was said

to re that I couldn't get bond until Mr. Wolcott seen

me first. That was impressed on me before I cae

over here by the deputy sheriffs also.

Mr. Wolcott:

q. Now, MNrs. Yent, after I came over here, did

I make any objection to your having a bond?

A. No, you didn't. You askaz acted a perfect

gentleman and never said nothing.

Mr. Erders: We will call 1r. Crook.

The Court: Let us be here at one thirty to go

on with the testimcny in this case. Court is adjourned

until qne thirty. All witnesses in this case, who have

not testified, will be back here at one thirty.

Mr. Coley: I want that man Eli to be back here

too.

The Court: Eli, you will be back here at one

thirty.

(Whereuron, at 12.15 o'clock p.m. the Court recessed

until the afternoon session.)
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1.30 O'clock p.m.

Mr. Borders: Mr. Crook, take the witness stAnd.

TESTIMONY OF )ORPAIAL CROK

Called for the defendants, Direct Examination.

By Mr. Borders:

Q. State your name to the Court.

A. Doratal Crook.

Q. Where do you live*.

A. I live at 117 Corth Third Street.

Q. What is your business or occupation?

A. I am doing the managing and the general work

around the second hand store.

Q. Where abouts?

A. At 117 North Third.

q. Who owns that place - that is the business there?

A. Mrs. Yent owns the busine-s and invested all

the money.

Q. :How long have you worked there?

A. I h:ve worked there - wjell now, she started

business t ITo. 15 North Thild. She bought old man

Fields out about last September, and I don't know exact-

ly, buZt about the 1st of January she rented the building

at 117 'North Third from one George Boyne.

q. And yo h.ave worked there since that time?
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108.A. yes, sir.

Q,. Do you know cf this - did you.ever see this

man they called Eli, this foreigner? Did you ever see

him around there?

A. He come in there Satu-day morning.

Q, Ha'.d he been the -v any time prior to that?

A. Never seen him.

q. All right, now tell wht happened there Saturday

.mo.ning?

A. He come there and he v:ante a stove. I sh owed

him a stovP, and there were three or four mo z customers

there but he :,as the closest and I started to vait cn

him. He looked at the stove and says, "I would like

to have a dresser - to see some dressers." I told him

to wait, because I couldn't show him the dressers, to

go ahead and lock at the stoves, and I -.ould have to wait

on the other customers, and then after they left I could

take him up and show him in the back rooms upstairs the

dressers.

Q. Were there any dresseradown stairs for him to

look at.

A. Nor, sir.

Q. Where were the dressers?

A. Upstairs in the beck rooms. While I was

waiting on another customer I noticed him run upstairs.

I hollered at this Euby to run up and keep him from getting

into Myrtle's room.

Q,. Where w::s she at?

A. She 1%as in the front room.
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109 Q. In whet condition was she?

A. She is very sick.

Q. How long has she been ick?

A. She has been sick ard under the doctor's care

since some time in August. She was ccled over here as

a witness and she was sick that day, and the next day

she called Vonnahme to doctor her, and she has been down

on her back the most of the time. Some days she would-

be able to get up and walk around a little. The doctor

651 let her walk around a little, iWho s e et+ k w wu&k

awotnd *-14~t-tae., but lately she has been down and not

been able to get up at all.

q.. Do you know where she had been prior to the

time she came feye?&

A. She had been to St. Louis. working at the

Terminal Hotel under Mr. Purcell.

Q. And did she ever live on t..is side?

A.' yes, sir.

Q. When was that?

A. She come and told a story, a pitiful story -

Mr. Wuloott: . Now, Your Honor, the 1-itiful story

hasn't anything to do with this case.

The Court: I don't think so.

Mr. Borders:

Q. Well, w:.s she - Then she came to your place

there * th-t is the stor- where you work - do you know

whether or not she had been placed there by any authorities?

Mr. Wolcott: Iow ust a moment. We cLfn shorten

this matter. That girl isn't on trial.
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. Bore-s. 'e brve a ri.ht t; show :ho is
109

in th t o se. It is true I .abe no.:gt3 do out

try this c se.

7'he Court: Let *:ir answer.

A. Mr. Karch.

rhe Court: To show hot wrs p or. there.

A. Kr. icb asked :rs. Yent t zhth tri-l in

the 2-rrby Builcin-, the pr-i. inary -

. 7'h3 :gs at relininary agz- 1st?

A. r . U!.

7. or what?

iFr. '"olcatt: uor, Y . -

.. Borders: Cat is just ercmbry, hearing Up,

lzing the oundation.

2 -he Court: . I k-oe, ut ec n erser thrt cU stion

:itortEr than that, that yo. sed him ;hile ego.

1-. Socder!e: I.'ell, :.ho 7: .r. Unk?

A. Mr. Unk -

1r. 7olcott; 1ow, Your Zonor, there i: no use

oir irto another r..atter. Th> t r&tter is tr: shed

;u- ir the zederel Court. ;'r. UrA, I wolA, ry,

i r. -in the Murrhys'boro Jail.

ir. Coley: The ct.-te'- :1itncsa has et:ted here

.-h t -e came over here to sre 2r. Unk, enl ;:b'n he cculdn't
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110 find Mr. Unk he went to this piEce, nnd I think it is

connected in thrt ::H. e .vc a friend of Unk',an d

he ceme to see Unk, rnd when be couldn't find Unk he

went cdown there. 'ow th t is the tning that I

think ought to show moz., whrt connection he hrd

:1ith Unk, nd he is the .aen who is making this

etse, this fellow li. e ought zo have the

truth about this t-artter.

Mr. '61cott: 'So frr, so good. But wh: tever

U'nk is charged ::ith, wh.tcver Trial is h-d with Unk,

.hatev-r lisposition is mde of his c :-e h:s nothing

whatever to do with the defense in this cr se.

11r. Coley: Let -e re-ly to th:t, I think it

'oes. If it shown hb-re th t the e people were witnesses

against Unk in r white e z1.ve case, tnd that this girl

thit wrs ?eft in her c~h rze by the United Stt-tes Dis-

trict A.ttorney -es in their home being cared for by them,

Lnd that they were :rristed here at the very time thrt

they were iurlosed to per for the Un.ited Stttes Dis-

trict Attorney, it is 1:oper for you to know it nd find

ou Wny thyfvere !rrr-sted here ,t th t :r rticulrr ti.ie.

The Court. Let him answer.

A. Mr. Karch teked .rs. Ycnt to trke care of this

girl if The could; nct let r.o one interfere with her

;.t 11'U before the trials, -n" she .cs left there.

Mr. Coley:

Q. Ind who is .r. Jalk?

A. Unk is the ro]:-tetor, or htrs been running the
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111 Ster Hotel , 2005 :issouri Avenue.

Q . id rnyboy besides ::r. !,arch tiso st.-te whit

yoa should do; with :=iss Gardner, Myrtle Gardner?

A. 7ell, the United States aershel was there

and 6Sid, "ttke good care of her--or eputy marshall.

Q. Do yo .now his arme?

A. !Ir. Coblmeyer end Cooper Stout.

Q. And :vhrt lid you ilo i p'irsusnce to their

r quest?

A. -e sure ,llowcd no one to t.mper with her

Set close to her, to get evidence from her 86t ll.

Q. Etve ny efforts bet-n mode to do that?

A. Almost every dry.

Q By Thom?

A. By Unk's friends.

Z. "ht htrrened there at thrt time? Tell ho, tht

h.,ppened?

A. How they - I don't quite underatend the question.

Mir. oleott: "ow,* Your Honor, I went to renew my

objection.

The Court. 7ell, we have got t; get into this thing

end get %s touch of it - it just comes ur here insistently.

Mr. *olcott: It comis insistently Lecuse the

attorncys for the Oelense persist in bringing it up in-

ce-antly.

The Cou.'t: -hether or not it is :vtri:1, I will

teke thet -into c~r.sierrtion, rnd I thir.k I ill know

b;'het-cr or not it is ::rtcri1., en i if they h ve the tire

I heve the the to sit here rnl listen to this.
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"Mom"

4C

112A. The foreigners have been cominZ; !lmost every

day.

Kra. 3orde--S:

-- *hether or not they were cmn-ectecl or riendly

A. Here -w -S tom of thm ths t zt~ved there -

pthe *c.ly tiim I was 'rouna ',,he St-,r E;;;el I secn them

--etti~i baciz there in the hotel xwitb 17nk ffld his ;ifeq

One ran in. rrtical~r. Others thct el, i-e. they were

Ere~t firenla of Unks' tried their berst to Et up there

t-mltrelk to 2:yrtle G.-rdner.

~.And you -,-y th,-t hilpened vwe.ry Crequaentl.y?

A. YCS, air/

h,. 4k, ~id th ey do?

A. -ell, they wanted to net :ota vlk Ito her -nd

c n e c>r 'o comne back out there.

~. ereenyoffrsm- e o bibe --ou or to get to

a- -er or tlk to her?

A. wuo.

Ta piy 4ny corapen,, tion?
uoald

A. I x never get thtt t Lr. Just FS cyiiek ,

they %.ould i.ertion :,;rtle Grcrdner I ';u~tell thei we

.-ee not tslo-win- rnybol-7 to -;et cla e to her; thabt United

Z-tt:s futhoritic-s h,,d a sked us rnot to *-ntl vie In't in-

tend to Ict tnyozie qu stion1  *-

Lo.this :Eli Chri$gx1.Adi- ya;evr ;e him aet

I

r. -M o vr sce hi,-; vrour.lyour rylrce?
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1 ~

A. He ;.,a there ths t atur'Ey morning

Q. Di y'ou ever :ee or know of him btefore thet

time rs being interested in Unk?

A. I have e rO of him being inter-sted, being a

musioi.n in Zadison County one time at a 1,-nee, where a

men ,:as killed right in front of him, nd Un-k h!d him swear-

just stete the way be ws-nted him.

The Court. -fit a minute. You arc wAndering too

for away now.

A. "ll, they askedd me what I hcd herd.

Mr. orders:

C. I me n with reference as to whether or not he

has ever tcted as.interprcter or V interested himse-lf in

any way in the Jknr1 cree, in which :yrtl"e Zardner :as a

witness?

A. i7o, I haven't; no more than ';bet .-yrtle Gardner

*ou.' tr1l me to *atch for Eli

ow -;h t wore you going on the Saturdry morning

that you e y this foreigner ermc in there?

A. 'o:- th: t Setur." ,y -orning I didn't open up

e-rly. It ::ae Friey right; we were rlAying the rho:-ograph

and >lot of new recor's, I .et ur jrte End I ?ot up erly

come dlown 'Pndl went in the cellar and working fixing some

beds UP* I come up Fbout - I ron't know lust Wh t time

it :ves, on I seen one or to rcputy sheriffs nlking

infront, .olI went to the door. I thought, mayche they

ae looking or inform tion that they oftEn -omae end

ask, an? I s Ild to ive srt.boly information if I

know it, re fercnco to where persons live oil. ozthing like
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that they often ask, Md I gl-Sly tell them. This men

come in - Po you .. na ::e to go Lhead fnd tell -,bpt be

done?

Q.Yes.

A. He ..e~nted t a store -nd he resked for v

Fd8eLser. Isked him to wait. Ze run upstL-irs. I

w erled the girl, 'Zon'. let hi,%Smis nith myrtle."

Q. -herew.z t feth irl tv set tine?

A. The girl z in the froant room.

Q.-o, the other girl, !:ele! n?

A., he:wsbret right wher-7 t*0e;; Arew t -he water,

dri-w jthe Irinking -:.ater."t the .- ter .e use for acooking.

I or~led to her, and szhe r . 1 I c o ald h ear bher

fuss-ing .,ith this m 3 t.z T. run to the -door rnd

th e ma n -,js coming ! 'c rA sh.e s telling me,, "here

he has given .. :e E e for 1Eyr'we." I PaYs, "don't

wae er-; .- It atIhe h e ext s -=' ive herthe Cdollerr."

In ta few minutrtes e.ars th hree rt22ttxxx *Teputy

Sheriffs :1 -1n, tr 7r.azes stood --ith ..e right In

1bhe r;iddl11e o f t he zstaros. Mr. -o'_: cn -:n d A--r. S tac k Pr w ent

boo to Phebfok an! sio'e to '"he women. I esked, then if

it : n a rrc-st -&, the-y ,inw'r fst-161 lme the-n. Ur
;and

OBr iaen h c!n't G.r e. the w irr an -t fthe -:am en c omnep brok t hroup9s1

the store and went -z-;'%6:)dr-ss. -hen tb-y come -o':;n

they sarys, 't-hefe is a w~frrrent T-31-:17rtle there," end

1 M. O'Brien rerdJ the .turrtut to ze -nd brou-h ito over,

scrched me e:t -- ion ipt =ze bk -. In the .cell. end

while; I tri-4 to use F rhone toall 'I r bon'sramn into the

Ask 7trtion it MWs refused, -'out in : -fe . minutes Mlr. O'Brien
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115 come brck -nd brought me out und brought me over here,

and when they come in Mr. O'3rien told Mr. Townsend,

"now, Mr. Townsend, plAVe wait until y-u see 11s

'olcott," - something about th6 bond. Then Mr.

Townsend Ected awful nice Ath us.
*

Q. This is the judge here?

A. He did. Ile arid,"Pll right" n4 we at ,own.

The fist bonIsman didn't schedule End we sent out and

got another one.

Q. Tho ws he?

A. Mr. McDonald.

e. And then .bt did you do?

A. Then we give bond .nd 'vent home. I went to

wtork trynk to get - well, there wvs aarty ::riting

at the oor wanting stoves, when -we ot the.re. I got

right busy.

Q. "ow is th: t rlce ther. used. ra bouse of ill

frme?

A. ro, sir.

. ls it a pho etchere :ro1ztitItion is prrotived.

A. Ylo, sir.

Q. Thi t is ell. The young iry Aywho sits bck

there, wb.t 4oes ahe (Io the e, Liss Kelson?

A. Afte Mr. Cohlneyor 3:1poenae& Gr.3ea Yeat Y and

,rz3a1 :ae Government itne:s.s to a2pe'-r on the ?th of

this .orth In thr &-To: 1 .- it Ti . oat three

or 1&ar tEdtao be xxy mbo as-3 Ia"clda

Yrnt tc look for r girl or somebor'y to tPke erre of

!yrtle 'ndl the store while .:e :.culd be crlled away.
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116 Girls are hard to get, nd just the first one she

could get, shbired.

Q. And did she employ this girl here?

A. She did.

Q. -s she be n employed there since tbr't time?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. T~btt did she do there?

A. She helped ..ith the house work, the zc7ktzg

and if I rm busy in thejtore once in a ::bile Wob waits

on t*tx the trade; then to talk on the sick rIL

end give her medicine. The cooking is cone Eanftairs.

The iels heve got to 14c carried ur. 18ter r

cnit things to be crrried ur r11 the time enC t Is

&n ewful 1-t of ranninz, so she used her t t1 ,a

good deal. Sometimes she set and re. d to her.

Kr* Bor r.-s: Thrt is r1l.

Mr. "'oloott: Thrt is '11.

1.1r. Bor'<rs: Is Seorge Boyne here?

TTI,:'" Y4L OF "ORGY orA. BOYUS

Called for the Defendents mnd Storn. Di.ert r minetion,

By xr. 3oreers:

Q. 'tete your nrme, Judlge.

A. Georee A. Boyne.

L.;h, t is your bi inems, Judge?

A. thingig ft the re ent tiee.

.. You b hve ber-n a fornr c ju.-tioe cf t.-eace hreo?

A. Yes, ir .'
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117Q. Do you Imow the defenerdks in this orse, Exrs.

Grace Yent?

A. Yes, sir.

Q* .here is her store located? W'hst business is

she in?

A. In the furniture business.

Q 7he:e is th t loorted?

A. Third street, 111.

Q,. Hveeou b)d ocursion to be there from tihe to

tinse?

A. About once e month.

. And 1hat b-kes you there,' Judge?

A. I -o there to ge t my rent.

. T..t-ath t1,71,--cc-rent7s, -whrt business?

A. A: business >100c,8 furniture place.

Q. Is there F ,onsiCe.'rble rourt of furniture

-n stove:. in th:e?

A. You cn htrily . nlk in it.

.nd o you know uf your own y eson-l knowlEdge

thr t th. t busin ess is con'ncted there?

A. I kntc tht buine7s is convicted thr-rr, Yes.

Q. Dve yo: t -ny timE' .ben you visit that pioe -

havetou h, d occusi)n to notice ho.; It ;:as con'ducted end

ho throusness sa worried on there?

A* All I coul? s -y if ,ormeti:±es I Zo in for my

rernt, ,n( )or.6eti:.e, I m irn th- t::cnty or '-enty-five

rinut(7, fnl founr3 everything ll .1 right.

i n E ever see anythirg rounA thrre which

ten to rrostitution or r house of ill frme?
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A. Yo. sir; I -. wulri't be there.

Q. Ihve you evrrr& Fny criticlism ofl that

plr-ce?

A. Never heard of it until this tL-me.

Mr. Borders: 1-a tIs -11.

CRO~ :~rz~&~xcii.

By Zr. 7%

A.

A.

Q.

A.

A.

iir*

loott:

1-10' often ? Eu o for th-e rent?

Once & month.

'211-t 13the ~n tiraie you f,. ever there?

Yca, sir.

You sya,,z ent "he : c-to her?

Ye:-, s Ir.

7h- t ,t -sTeryy?

0: 5. 00

.7olcott - is 11-

Borders-; I 23.-[ AVrich here?

ZTL:_OLTY OY 2". L A7)RiIOE,

CullVd 2cfr the Def -n&amta. Direct .3clmi.ntion.

By :c. Bord-rs;

Q. '7h-t Is yomr nt-me?

v;. "iyt is Y :o :-nr, tion or blasin-sa?

A. City ettle.

~~. Iiovi 1.on, E' y 1 , c m such?

I

ol
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119 A. About E ittle over tWo yeers.

Q. Do you know 'Irs. Gr'ce Yent, the Def-Endent in

this cse?

A. Ycs, sir; I do.

Q. 7hre dors he live?

A. Lt 117 :orth Third Street.

Q. Th-t buoir.es is conducted at that pIlce?

A. "'ell, they b1ve b second bFn furniture store

there.

Q. And lo y u know the extent of :he -es,

or -rop-rty th't they her here for eils t th t rltce?

A. "'hst -o yu mern, the -- l.e of it?

. 0, with referenc- to the ouentity.

A. ~c11, they r ;e &ot qite E lot of stuff there.

They o quite t I >t business.

C. :1r7u ha ' occ Pion to visIt or notice that

.:tInoe or -ee it from ti:'e to tIh e?

A. Yes, sir; there Is sever 1 I ntiis ti re tht

I :s ar. the rewnshops cn2 idCe the secondhni stores

terry eviry day, an' ave -. ed once 'ey.

iMr. Coley: 'That 7o y;u me-n ty t1ht, .?oy?

A. Tell, we hi-ve r lot of wnshops Eni second

hand laces? in tcWn, nd we go roun^ tsee if there

is zr-, - tolen -oods offered for :Fle, fril if there are,

the police office Is sa rosed to ::fve s record .If tbem

ov-r thr:e.

Yr. Coley: It is you ruty to ir.:yo ti te those

thit >. lo0ifn'for tolcr re-operty?

A. Yea, sir.
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Q. Anl that sent you in there, most every dry, -id

it?

A. Yfs, sir; while I wis or, the pmabop 'ob.

C. 7.ow long did thzt lost?

A. -ell, I wrr on the pt.unshops for 'uite a -:hile

but they .-E;sn't in business all the tire I wcs on the

120 pawnshops - three r four months.

Q. I'ter thcy aent in business?

A. Ycs, sir; nd tbcn I hcVe been off of that

f or ouite e while.

Q. You wulcd zo in there. atot, ted ties, o- fast

*ny time?

A. Just rny ti e I wanted to.

C.. Morning, evening, or any time?

A. Ye-s, sir.

. hvt condition woul" you find in there?

A* The L-:cys very nice to me rn." her= :tien

me quite - lot of informnation, not r.ly ar pooh they

bought, but -oocs they :now other peale w.ere.cain rn5

disposing of.

Q there mnything in the contact of the race

to iricqte it Es teing anything lse th:B Whft it a s

epresented to be?

A. 'ell, I woiil~n't ,-.y there wss. I 'me't .r-lk

th: t A-r-t,you untdert.-ra1,rAn I don't tvin: tb .:sr hrd

iny complrints of the -1:o, o trce I hove Leen 3n th= .ob.

Q. Yia ..er, -n there oftcn eonxghthat if h-re Wd

be n t)nyt1ting o.f thrt ind goin nonyou ..oald -r'r1cly

- have ctought it'?
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A. I never :ee mything of the kind.

By Mr. "o1cott:

. You were not on the mort lity squed?

A. I sa two aeeks, but th t ws before I knew

them.

. Have you herr' thestory that Zoe: rb-ut town

th t th; t is your playhouse?

A. That rey be th, Ztory, M~r. ro 'cott, but then

I E'o the: rnd orn get Inform tion. I have Got quit e

a 1: %f i-nformrtion end I hrve been there I guess on

th1Eve:se of once a dry, yes, sir.

Z. You have nev(:r becn in therc in the nipht time,

A. Yrzr, sir; I hav e n there after right tiie.

. id you evt-r to urstpirs?

A. ::ot rt night, no. sir, never id.

r. -'oleott; Th' t is E11.

3 orCers: Th! t is -11. H-. MC30WtAg.

12 1 : jIY OFJll".Mo01A.

Ctlief For the Defendents -nd sworn. Direct Ixrmrain-tion.

By .:. a ley:

. h* t is your n-me?

A. Zy nt me i. Jbmes A. :cDonald.

(. *"het is your business?
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A. I work for Mr' Crook -nc ;*rs. YEnt, r ther,

anP -orked for Ir. Short.

Q. Thrt *o you do?

A. Delivpr Etoves S atr)icX tFbleso

. You ar teaminG?

A. 1:o, I just got little one horse rig.

Q. And you make deliveries?

A. I make deliveries.

Q. Low lons yhvyou be-n asking deliveries for

Lrs. Ycnt?

A. For Mrs. Yont? '.ell, evr since she h.,s

been in business.

Q. :o: often woulIon hrve ovrclion to boe t thcir

place of business?

A. Some timr- I -,oald be tbrr. threc or four ti es

a ' y. Then there might be v day o: such r matter I

won~id not be there et 11.

Q. Then you wouldd be bo k -goin?

A. Yes, sir; in and out.

. . Delivering -ools sold?

A. Yespir; haulingin goods too.

Q. Euling in oo.: thcy had bought?

A. Ycs, sire

. ~ere you ther at all ti:.-.s of the day?

A. 7ell, ycs, sir, I ha vvetn there so high as

>11 ti-es of th dry, but just in Fnd out that sy.

Q. 3ut yiu didn't hve ony fixed ohur to 7o thcre?

A. i1:to, eraooee

* ome tmemorn: nrn,'.ome t i xsftrrnooni
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"~*1

A. I have

Q.. (Uh t ta'she 1 Oing?

A. 'orkinp.in the kitchen n ,hrn I jus ra rr 2>%-e

the toree

::~ r. Zo-oxub1d* ~z tt rny lize lsv o een

*h vj.-3ai eCr. en-41,iin ,of iiropr-r cor. uel

A. --. o, sir; I haven't.

Sector " i-ir. "Core froma thrt of oth re yo-, h-v -ef

1:r. -1cott: Thrt -,ill cill [or r. opi-'4cn.

)1
f

I

111111 son
= 71, _71 . , 7, -, m

A. Yes, just- whenevcT thOey c! led me.

Q. Did you. have ocoa&iofl to observe -&-e enc

of t tPlrce?

As.'0o9 s ir.a

Q . Din .oa obs- rve , nything, ,-.rang th'-re?

A . :o, sir.

-. iom e, iVro a -e e aro und -t here , Mr. :c~~

A. HEow -Io you mien?

C. You Zr2- Crook?

A. Cert~in1.y I 41.de

f" -t Yu , ' :rse Yent?

A. Yca , cir; tihuy ;.,ec both ri,-ht tbi-re tz e1I4

me h to do*

-iA~ ~nc e tn -. s elF'ovr girlht h,-s -mr the,

'th -!,;n o:,:, r, 31-tt ind br ok thrre , you h; ye Ien -h-_

-i c-- t 't?

A. --ell, sa 'e -tiries.

Zc Zxze you seen hner &1koiMr1 there*.
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124

The Court: -F it rnute. There is objection

there. The objection is sustained.

Mr. Coley: All rizhtt.

C. You sy yo- hsve s- absolutely nothing ':rong

there?

A. o., sir.

fZ. You have d oppor:tu:.ity to ee .h t toes on

there?

A. Ye., I htre be -at there.

Q. ERve y, ,r r ry aspicious conduct

around there at 1

A. :,o, 1 -;,en't.

Lr, Jol7: Thist is all.

CZRIOSS A~I~

By '.:r. "olcott:

Do yoa evcr o urstifrs?

A. "henevrr I -m ce-r to [o urstairs, I go 2pst:irs.

Q. o. often are ;O vlled to go us-atirs?

A. 'ot very often. I h:ve cruse to go upstairs

just to fetch o .n c& riede of firriture some timcs.

Yr. '"olcott: That is all.

Ur. Borers; Czll Br. 2aird.

ZTI IY OF. cC ULT.Y BAIRD,

Called for the .f nIents te ?I'orn. Direct 27 ainstion.

By Mr. Bor'e2e:
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Faut*hor

A

.3rz rid

L:E to4.arn

W .A

Q.. t'hgt is your nFme?

A. LMcCruley 3eirde

"Thtt is your business or ccu~rtion, :r* Baird?

A. A-istarit to Urited St tes Dittrict Attorney.

Q. Do you krow%7 one Siteve Unk?

A. Yes, sire

.r. - 7o lo , t z I otject.

Ole t cre be-- n, In '.,-e I fCt v crt En Ceysj

ar. 0o1co '-t -.. e re nz.t tr~jKre, Steve Unk.

2iw Cou~rt: Yllet : v~ ns-rer.

k.. aeI- F :3in-!i3 tc-3ini I cr, I C cvrt chbrzr:

Ezvir.L EX E i n ti - .-111c 1,t 1 Vcr

* ~ ~ i 1%2F~ e Z3ovrnir.nnt tax.

"athcre :nY otlrr oh--:e brought c-aainat him,

temptec]to Oc brou-ht c~-in h in by tiw ' 1ederpl

i t ic-8?

L.Ther e s 9 pr&liminfrry -'rr'p. b'u:-f ore the ~ied

sCorw~lkai,ioner i 1,i--.,e : r !och: r e d -. i t, Te vYb-

of thfq ;hite sli-ve tUrffic mrd bjunrd over to the

Jury tria zfte vj htinc tpht- ran,.,Jury 'i@not

in incliotient.

le. .co t : , -. ilk!li', e for Your :uonor to

St tev'ence off o-Z y_,ar -Aind er.tirely.

ho Court I .scai t a ;h L1-2E .-o thb Ft I v ou Ic,rn.te r

?71 cic .3 mzratrial.

rMummomp
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. h- brought thc ch rge egrinst r. Unk?

A. The United St tes Attorney's Office. I Oon't

recal. whether I did.

Q* I had reference to who vw.a the comrplaining witness

A. -e haveno complaining witness.

Q. '"ho is the girl -vho he e ch rged -:ith misuasing?

A. myrtlee Gvriner was the girl in the -.hite slve

trV-ffic obrge.

Q. owk o you k:no-, what become of 2:yrtle G'rdner?

A. Only by that hes ber-n told me.

Q. 'h t lo you Iknow of your o.an e-cunl 'knowledge

.Aith reference to her?

A. The last I seua of :..:yrtle GFrner was when he

left renville in charge of .rs. Grce Ycnt enI ;Mrb Crook.

het h osbccome of her since I don't know )f r own person-

al1 knowledge. I have nevr seen her since th t Ify.

. Do y,7 .now; whether or not she .- s rleed in their

uatody cnd oerc by the F0ederal Frthorities, pending her

sickness?

A. I know thl t she took charge of her, an ;:hi-ther

or not there ::as my definite -rringrment made by the

Federal Governr-ent for them to care ^o: her, I don't knov .

Q. "he .- a 2iven, though, to their cre?

A. They took chrSe of her rn-1 she went awry with

th em.

-. -uw hi t3there been dependency of th-1t -rme rse

rtit Ln- nk in the session of the oeral Court in Reat

"t. Louia?

A. Ye, the oce wa tfor -.e r t the !ovember
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127 t erm.

Q7. At t het rlace

A. At batt St. ouis.

Q. '"Thut building?

A. The metropolitan n Building, for IMon-by, I

believe.

Mr* Coley.

Q. The xxxzt 12th?

A. Yes.

Mr. Borders:

Q. And ..To would1 hove been the comply' ininf';itness

in the t hei ring - thr t is v.o h A be n thr vicij3 of his

misuse in that ,erring on the 21-th, :,hat girl?

A. He -:'s charged t thr t tine ::ith having failed

to p'y the Govrr-:ent tax for retf-iling liquor. I

Aon't say th: t nyboly :as the victim.

Q .'vrs LyrtlO Grrir concerned rs f vItncc in

any i.ay at thiscession of the Zelertl Xri n J:icy or the

Court

A. To the ectaf Ljy r a election .rr tle Grdner

vas iitnebs e-inet ira Lefore the r-nc Jury, and as

t4;hether or not che ..- s subpoenaed at trial term of

Court, Iim unable to sar.

Q. .hrt -vould you !5y *s to .r. Crook n1 I.rs.

YenIt?

A They .:ere ubpoenhed as ,itne ses in this a se.

Q. !n- thr t ocee .c to be hear mn the 12tb, -as

itI?

A. To bi ht rd ' the I-th 3f 'ovember, this year.
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128 Q. "!es it he rd the t aOy?

A* It was not. On tbr 'Ey, on Setirdey prior

to thgt day, a tpleg at guilty was entered by the defen-

dent, Steve Lnk.

Q. Do you know .Jhrt time uring the day?

A. 1o , Idon't. I th-im: ir. -he aft- enoOn. Lfter

the rzoon hour.

Mr. Coley;

C* You haven't by 8 occrric: to be at ':rs. Yent's

placeof buAness?

A. 3xccpt th: tI went re threc this :iornirg.

Q* I o=rn prior to this !rreet here?

A. 1o, I s there this Gmening to see :=ith refer-

cnde to ::hen this triE1 was to be heerd.

11r. Bordcrs: Thr t is z11.

By Mr. oleott:

* Mr. Baird, dio you reall having been in :.iy

office the errly pert of this :.eek?

A. Yfs, I do.

Q. Do y. u rem-nber wh. t :.= envers'tinr :s bout?

A. Ye., I do.

I. "ill y u te-Al :he cort?

A. I inc.uirrd if 3rece rts nr ' Ocok hr 1 ben

r c1sted on a 'Ttste chrSe by 7:u. Yo'. in.:^ormd 4h t

they h d. r nd I t-ht' I fed .ho -le th.: complaint,

to ?.10 n you rplied th't did. I .ked ::h t Iar,

or-
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129 tnd you cid tbct they we e-cherged ith being inmates

of r disorderly house. I then inspired i4you knew,

or if you didn't know et that time, thtet they were

-itne.ses in a cse before the Federrl Court. Toithat

I don't remz:ebe- your rely, bu 7a0s: thst they

. were charged ;.ith keeping a 1i-o Jery house Mnd thet

they ;iould be rrosecuted regorIles-, 'nd that they

.oul be prosecuted every dey tbt they engaged In thet

business'.

Q. Now, didn't you tte tbe further stf-tement

Br* Brir%, thrt I knew th t te.e ':0men had be-n running

a hore house for irty Tys, rn thF-ou would like

to :no hy I hadn't prosecuted the= before?

Mr. Coly A objecjto thst.

Thc Let hi., tell us.

.Icid if you di" know- th t hey :ei-e in t1

a : of running &. "-ore house rrior to this timie, I

ali like to know.

Mr* ' 'olcott: Th t question is sisceftitle aE a

yes or no ns.ei_

24e Curt: Let himA tell the conve--etion.

A. Iow report your questi 2n, r. *oleottty

]Qr. 7Yoleott:

Q* Di. you not s:y to me t 'h t time th, t I knew

that *hose ,.orcn hd bee-n c-anninz a. tdorehouse for t irty

doys, n" i' you not aek rie why I Inn't h n them arrested

before thFt tine? lnsver yes or no.

A. o

.r. "!oliott: ~Th~t is ll.
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130 izuDIRE4CT EXAM4I'U.TION*

Q. *Thst 411 you asy?

A. I sid,"if you, kaxg knew," - rfterhe hr told

me th, t be ::zl- prosecute the every lay, I srid,"if

you-nc--w t-they hr been runningEa hoe hse -- av*4

-4"a and ht d be c-n rutninS Fhare-

house beretafore, why is it thf t y-u ?-- ve waited util

theY cone Ea Fe'eral :itnc ses in our court before you

had thu trr:sted?"

Mr. "alcott: !Lnd did I not rely to tht the tI

lin't1=7; thr t they -. ere .itnessee In the Fede-l Court?

A. 1 tlhin2k y..u did.

Ur. aley:

Q. 'M t wFs or the 10th, Sr tur'ry, the 1Ot ?

A. I 3n't rec11 tb late. Zr. "olcott prob-

ably rexcite s it.

1r. ":Lcott; Thi t .. rs some time early this week.

I don't l:a .. hethr it 1 .. :Vn yor 2uesclcy.

A. It -;rs just aft-r they ce arrested.

. 2o.ley: Thtt is ell.

jr. alcott. Th.t is all.

.r. Zatey: Is Yr. Arrch hcre?

s no cs>, ons e).

L'r. 'c-s: r. Crome, ttk the :itnes stFntr.

1g.L- F:h iin't hbre..
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131 T2J'3TlIOTY OF '1I"'IM ~C1RON3

CF~Ued for the DefencImnts. Direct Exaintiofl.

By Zr. 3or-Iers:

,. Sti to your name to the Cour t?

A. 7illirm Crome.

7h.-h t is yourc business or cecupyetion?.

A. I look after the police dep. ctiaent machines,

police cruffeur.

7oi oW long hav4 oix been connected -,Atb the

o op.ce ra~nrtment, 11r. Crome?

A. Vetry neFr~y four years.

D y:u 'know ,rs.Yent?

A. I know fire by scaeinE, her In 4the -;lsce of bus-

ine a over h-e

Q. he-'c is *hr The business?

A. 2Riezhl t -k of h en.-71he hzm;' jon Third 1-treet .

7-7~h. t kind of baisires -docs ,ihe vain th.?re?

7m t kirlof - busin(:s~ ii i-they h4-ve.

A. A second '-,ml store, stovesntluI"*ax-r itu re.

~ E~v~yu h: dioc(ir to --Lzit th t lace or be

there'?

A. I hrve been~thcre. I went in t A 46try ;an(I se e

'.;h t irebok for i- stove .o,Ia cost.

l. ob often bav /ou been In theew?

A. I hcpvfI be. r14n thwr re everr' 1.ttimes, n ot ver y o ft en.

-: .n ti-,es a month?

A. ~7--11, someti,,ea I aoul'i -o in thf-r, once or

t,vice t.:oith, tInC' ti,,ht not be int %0fo imot o o
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132 * Did you evcr see try evidence of a house cf

ill rme or proatitution being conducted or carried on

there ?

A. 'Tot -.1le I was around the:e.

Lr. Coley;

.. 'vt timiea of the at1y ,-ere you there?

A. .o rpticultr ti. Iy work t:eeps me bo

there :11 the tihee.

You ha co1c0ion to sze cross the re?

A. I o see across there occasion4 ly.

Q. Reve you sen :ny improve: coduct over there?

A. I never did.

%r. Coley: Thrt is all.

ir. ".olcott: Thet is all.

!r. Coley: T'hile we re within*, I wouldd like

to ask Eli here onefqueStion.

The Court: Teke the . itrea strnA.

Di-eot Eximine t ion.

By ::r. Coley:

n. "Hett .;sa the friend's nre t*t -ou >rought

over *th bere with you last Setur'ey, morning.

A. 7ete.

. Pete wbrt?

A. I don't 'know.

Q. Is he here?

A. Yes.
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Mfr. Coley: C~ze ur here Pete. I" hbt iqyour

other neme?

Pete IDeokleine. I-e-o-k-l-e-i-n-e

lir. Coley: Tbct is 811.

Yr. 3or-"e-s: 1:r- Xereh, will VytL come -£or.;ard?

.6. I.,-)Y OF CHLU.-LE' A*. -7CI

Called for the ffen~iants and .- ~orn. 4A-ect ?.-Tminution.

By :'r. Coley:

Q. M= 7111 7al1 stf-t Iraar flfme, please?

A. Chnfles lAft Larch*

A. Attorm-y st lei

Q., Thf-t Is Y:DIr official position

A. t-initel 11.rtes Attorney for the T'.vfltern Distlrict

i :'-rtle Gardner?

A. -"hc h1-Y '-n introO '#13 to-:e.

-,a you T o rG. Yent?

A. Thes ia~ introlucea 10'o vie.

C.. 'nj C'o - o;~.Crook?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. 7t'te wh th-r or not 4rrtle Gerdrer end :Ira.

Yent sna Mr. Crook .-,ere *witnesses on beiialf of The Goern-

(t aa .11.1?j tv 1. t-4 -'t 1r o~

term~ of court?

Q. 'hvt m~s the jbh sic, 1 c "at r~ t~ ~r.~mr

133
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V
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at th, t ti.m:e?

A. 'he wre very sick.

Q. '-s she able to vr.pr r before the Cr:nd Jury.

A. Hardly. '!he yperred vre broke down.

q. And d to sbtr 4on the tc tix y?

A. Y , sir.

z. M y make !ny ranvement with Krs. Yent

cbou: the core of the nirl.

A. I reuestedl :,rs. Yent to te-ke care of her so

far fs she w s .ble to do so, th- t hen she -founT out

that' he w:as not able to -miaIn-tair herr. to let i..e know.

Q. Thrt ws wh, t ti.e, r* Zrch?

A. That ws bout the mizle cf the seconA week

of optcmaber - or 7fter Lbor Day.

Q. Do yuI know hrthor or t froA then until

yesterday :'iss Gardner hs be'en ruter the care of mrs.

Yent?

A. I 'ne;. th.t to+e true, yes.

Q. :he had etken ch:rge at 70r: request - or rt

le-st t"othr cry t your request - reed t- teke

care of e rs fea as she could?

A. Y-, sir.

Q. Have you hsd occasi.ni t visit the rlace over

thfem, :r. Larch?

A. 1.o, I have nev r bec1:;ithin tie four 611s of

thlt D1 ec.

Q. '.'ere thcer witne.ses calle! -sir..t - on bebelf

o 4h JIoverntient .n n' inst. ts "ve Urk?

A. Yes, sir.

MOM

I



4844

Ir

155 0 . And whrt e. the chtre?

A* The cherpe originated as a violation of the

Revenue 114t - thtt is, reta.iling liquor in the city

of 2ast 3t. L-uis .Athout b.ving pia the Government tax.

In the course of the e-ssninction bcvfore the United S tea

Corzuissioner, it develayed that Steve Unk hbd. mainteined

a hotel rnd thtt yrtlehad been mn in::ate of' tht hotel

ea a prostitute, rnl I ant to Lee the irl erce of the

Court therc. It is the custom, n, instructions of the

Department of Justice to bind over only on one case,

an. the government felt content ith bnilng over steve

UnkAgn the revenue ose* Th;t :s sufficient to hold

him to theGr nd Jury; but I presenrted the white eleve

feature to the Gr: nd Jury, rn the 3rend Jury, for sore

reason or other that I crn't account for filed to

return a stei4&4 bill.

"vs thr t in the white e slave cse?

A. The white e :lave cpse.

.Q. In thc whitc slove c se 2y'-tle aar-ner collapsed

kndh 'idn't finish her tezti.ony?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. And so you were resErvity her for e future

Gr'nd Jury?

A. Y:s, sir; and in the rme-ntiz.e observing ievcl.p-

rentd, to Scl.rther I couldr.'t crrcobOrte the testit.ony.

Q. !nl or thet purpose th-n. y-u akke 'Ire. Yent

to tr.e core of' her me trce churze of' her?

A. Yes, sir.

'. AnM he s ::ith :r. Yent, rs you have Ptated,
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136 under those circumstances?

A. Yes, and Mrs* Yent reported from time to time

she wrs there.

Mr. Coley: That is ell.

CROSO EMXAMIXIZIOlN*

By 1r. "'oleott:

Q. :Tow, 1r. Krrch, .-ra Jyrtle Grnersa a witness

in the case ir which Unk .- charpe?- pith violating

-the internal revenue law?

A. 1o, sir.

Mr. Coley. 'he :as subpoeneed here as F witness,

w zhe not?

Mr* !-o"Lc.tt:

Q. 7h tI motnt to infer zzz she htas subpoenaed

or was she wanted as r witness?

A. o. If you woald indulge - ;e FIrst proceeded

the inquiry - .e first cor;'uctdd the inquiry on the

theory th't he violated the revenue lawu, and .rs.Yent

and :r* Crook were the sole -xitnesses . Then it developed

during thirt exrAinrt ion that this A.irtle G.raner wrs an

iniste co I c'ntirued the revenue herrin just for the

purpose o. etting her deposition, n? she wrs a witness

in the crelirinary in the cause rtitled - as a revenue

cause - but the rnrpose of callin& her rs a witne-s in

th-t case wa xrurely to get her depositors so thit I

iht know :1't to eet rom her :hcn abe appeared

before the rand Jury.
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137 Lr. Coly7 Thut is lyrtle Gerdner?

A. Yes, sir.

lir. Coley; That is ell.

Mr. 7:olcatt: Th:t is all.

Lr. Coley. The defendants rest.

Mr. Toleott: Z.e -.ill or1 2.ike O'Bries.

-0:1I.,Y OF LICRA-IL O'BP.I': /mal

Celled by the 21EitUIffs D70ec xFmiration.

3y :,:r. oleott:

Q. Kr. I'4rien, you hcar the defen'ent, Grece

Y;Enttestify4;o:. told her th s vhis s a frede up.

A. Y-s, sir.

:* i:), tell her tht?

A. o, sir. I didn't.

14*r. 7olcott: That is Fl.

:a.2OS33 : IIMIu.TICIT.

3; ...r. Coley:

Q. Th tT 1 J7otell her b:aut thet?

A. "HEn I -.ent in there thaet little (ra:er in the

rsec ws open, :Ull of cloth? n^ th'rat ;elloi r aer

in thbt drt.:er. I ricoked the p-rer uar er as we :;el:eJ,

at I toll her th t .:e rif I a wvarrrnt for vr, for the

0;r Tnhe .;Fid, " I see it r.;wv; it is Ell a frame-up."

.. 'T-t : s all that ws said about t?

A. Ye:, sir.


